
  
       

     Board of Directors 
 

REVISED AGENDA 
 

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING 
TIME:  6 p.m.                                                       DATE: Monday, September 26, 2022 
PLACE:   Dublin San Ramon Services District  
  Boardroom 
  7051 Dublin Boulevard, Dublin, CA 
 

            The Boardroom is open to the public during open session. Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, meeting attendees 
are required to conduct a self-screening before entering District facilities. Face coverings are optional. 

 
Agenda revised after publication to reflect correction to numbering of Agenda Item 7.D. 

. 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

2. PLEDGE TO THE FLAG 
  

3. ROLL CALL - Members:    Rubio, Coleman, Vonheeder-Leopold, and Mellon 
          Alternates:  Johnson and Young 
 
4. SPECIAL ANNOUNCEMENTS/ACTIVITIES 
   
5. PUBLIC COMMENT (Meeting Open to the Public)    

At this time, those in the audience are encouraged to address the Board on any item of interest that is within the subject 
matter jurisdiction of the Board and not already included on tonight’s agenda. Comments should not exceed five 
minutes. Speaker cards are available from the Authority Secretary and should be completed and returned to the 
Authority Secretary prior to addressing the Board.  The Chair of the Board will recognize each speaker, at which time the 
speaker should proceed to the lectern, introduce him/herself, and then proceed with his/her comment.  Written 
comments may be submitted to the Authority Secretary at genzale@dsrsd.com. Comments received by 3 p.m. on the 
day of the meeting will be provided to the Board.  

  
6. CONSENT CALENDAR               

Matters listed under this item are considered routine and will be enacted by one action in the form listed below. 
There will be no separate discussion of these items unless requested by a Member of the Board or the public prior 
to the time the Board votes on the Motion to adopt. 
 
A. Approve Minutes of Regular Board Meeting of May 16, 2022 

Recommended Action: Approve by Motion 
  

B. Approve Treasurer’s Reports for April 30, May 31, June 30, and July 31, 2022 
Recommended Action: Approve by Motion 
  

 
Our mission is to maximize the amount of recycled water delivered while recovering its costs; in doing so it will provide a 

reliable and consistent supply of recycled water to DSRSD and EBMUD for service to each of the agencies' customers. 

mailto:genzale@dsrsd.com


DSRSD•EBMUD Recycled Water Authority                                Board of Directors 
Agenda, Regular Meeting, Monday, September 26, 2022                Page 2  

 
                                                

C. Approve Quarterly Investment Report for March 31, and June 30, 2022 
Recommended Action: Approve by Motion 
 

D. Approve Task Order No. 19 for Fiscal Year 2022-23 for Public Information Services with ICF Jones & 
Stokes, Inc. 

  Recommended Action: Approve by Motion 
 
7. BOARD BUSINESS                         
             
 A. Approve Proclamation for Frank Mellon’s Service on the DERWA Board of Directors  
  Recommended Action: Approve by Motion 
         
 B. Approve Proclamation for John Rossi’s Service to DERWA as Authority Manager 
  Recommended Action: Approve by Motion 
           
 C. Approve Proclamation for Sue Montague’s Service to DERWA as Administrative Support 

       Recommended Action: Approve by Motion  
 

D. Receive Presentation on Supplemental Supply Efforts and Provide Direction   
               Recommended Action: Receive Presentation and Provide Direction       

                                                                                           
8. STAFF REPORTS 
 

A.  Operations Update 
B.  Conflict-of-Interest Code Amendment Update 
C.  Other Staff Reports   
D.  Confirm Next Board Meeting – January 23, 2023 

                                      
9.       BOARDMEMBER ITEMS 
 
10.     ADJOURNMENT     
    
 
                  
All materials made available or distributed in open session at Board meetings are public information and are available for inspection 
during business hours by calling the Authority Secretary at (925) 828-0515. A fee may be charged for copies. District facilities and 
meetings comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act. If special accommodations are needed, please contact the Authority 
Secretary as soon as possible, but at least two days prior to the meeting.                                         



  Item 6.A 
 

  DRAFT 

DSRSD•EBMUD RECYCLED WATER AUTHORITY 
(DERWA) 

Board of Directors Regular Meeting Minutes 
Monday, May 16, 2022 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER – Chair Marisol Rubio called the DSRSD•EBMUD Recycled Water Authority (DERWA) 

meeting to order at 6 p.m. 
 
Due to the current state of emergency and imminent health risks to in-person attendees, because of 
COVID-19, and in accordance with the provisions of California Government Code Section 54953(e), the 
Board meeting was held via Zoom Teleconference. The Boardroom was closed to the public; the public 
could observe and comment by electronic means. All votes during the meeting were taken by roll call 
vote. 

 
2. PLEDGE TO THE FLAG  
 
3. ROLL CALL – Directors present: Chair Marisol Rubio, Vice Chair John Coleman, Directors Frank Mellon, 

and Ann Marie Johnson. DERWA Staff present: John Rossi, Authority Manager; Richard Lou, Treasurer; 
Scott Shapiro and Austin Cho, General Counsel; and Nicole Genzale, Authority Secretary 

 
4. SPECIAL ANNOUNCEMENTS/ACTIVITIES – None 
 
5. DECLARATION OF TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS 
 

A. Authorize and Adopt Remote Teleconference Meetings of DERWA Pursuant to the Ralph M. 
Brown Act  

 
Motion by Vice Chair Coleman, Second by Director Mellon to Adopt Resolution No. 22-4, 
Authorizing Remote Teleconference Meetings of DERWA Pursuant to the Ralph M. Brown Act. 
Motion carried (4-0) by the following vote: 

 
AYES: Coleman, Mellon, Johnson, Rubio 

 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT – 6:04 p.m. – None 
 
7.   CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

A. Approve Minutes of Regular Board Meeting of March 28, 2022 
 

B. Approve Treasurer’s Reports for February 28, and March 31, 2022 
 

Motion by Director Mellon, Second by Director Johnson to approve the Consent Calendar. 
Motion carried (4-0) by the following vote: 
 
AYES: Mellon, Johnson, Coleman, Rubio 
 
 
 
 



DERWA Regular Meeting Minutes  May 16, 2022 
 
 

  2 DRAFT 

  8. BOARD BUSINESS 
 

A. Approve and Adopt the Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Capital and Operating Expenditure Budget 
 
Authority Manager Rossi reviewed the item for the Board. He thanked staff who participated in 
preparing the budget and noted one change to the budget document. He explained the budget 
document stated DSRSD received a 2.75 percent salary CPI increase, but it was actually 4.0 
percent. Mr. Rossi and Treasurer Lou proceeded to outline highlights of the budget, noting that 
some CIP projects were rolled forward due to impacts from the COVID-19 pandemic. Mr. Lou 
noted this budget includes contributions from the City of Pleasanton, as well as DSRSD and 
EBMUD, as they have been using approximately 27 percent of the water. 
 
Motion by Vice Chair Coleman, Second by Director Mellon, to Adopt Resolution No. 22-5, 
Approving and Adopting the Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Capital and Operating Expenditure Budget. 
Motion carried (4-0) by the following vote: 
 

               AYES: Coleman, Mellon, Johnson, Rubio 
 

B. Approve and Establish the Location, Time and Place of Regular DERWA Board Meetings 
 

Authority Manager Rossi reviewed the item and stated there was discussion at the March Board 
meeting to consider reducing the number of regular Board meetings from five to three meetings 
per year, with the meetings being held on the fourth Monday in January, April, and September 
at 6 p.m. Mr. Rossi also stated the designated meeting location would be at the DSRSD 
Boardroom. 
 
Motion by Director Mellon, Second by Vice Chair Coleman, to Adopt Resolution No. 22-6, 
Establishing Date, Time, and Place at which Regular Meetings of the Authority Board of Directors 
Shall be Held and Rescinding Resolution No. 20-2. Motion carried (4-0) by the following vote: 
 

              AYES: Mellon, Coleman, Johnson, Rubio  
 

C. Approve Appointment of Authority Manager 
 

General Counsel Cho reviewed the item for the Board. He noted that DERWA’s history of 
appointing Authority Managers has vacillated between rotationally appointing staff from one of 
the member agencies and hiring a consultant. He reported that staff recommends the member 
agency concept be resumed and appoint DSRSD Assistant General Manager Jan Lee as Authority 
Manager effective July 1, 2022. The Board and staff also discussed the timing of the Authority 
Manager performance review and directed staff to revise the resolution to state performance 
reviews are intended to be conducted on at least an annual basis, instead of a biannual basis. 
 
Motion by Director Mellon, Second by Director Johnson, to Adopt Resolution No. 22-7, 
Appointing Authority Manager, with the amendment that the Board intends to evaluate 
performance on at least an annual basis. Motion carried (4-0) by the following vote: 

                
AYES: Mellon, Johnson, Coleman, Rubio 

 
 Chair Rubio thanked Authority Manager Rossi for his contributions to DERWA and congratulated 
 Ms. Lee on her appointment.  



DERWA Regular Meeting Minutes  May 16, 2022 
 
 

  3 DRAFT 

9. MANAGER’S REPORTS 
 

A. Discuss the Use of DERWA Resolutions for Approving DERWA Board Actions 
 
Authority Manager Rossi reported that in the future, staff will collaborate with General Counsel 
to determine when the use of resolutions is necessary for approving DERWA Board actions.  
 

B. Update on DSRSD Tri-Valley Residential Fill Station 
 

DSRSD Engineering Services Director Steve Delight provided an update to the Board and staff 
regarding a potential Tri-Valley Residential Fill Station project to be located on DSRSD’s Gleason 
Drive property in Dublin. Mr. Delight reported that a joint project agreement was put together 
by DSRSD, City of Livermore, and City of Pleasanton, but the project bids received were 
significantly higher than anticipated. Staff is currently considering a new site located at Zone 7 
Water Agency’s Parkside Drive property in Pleasanton. If the agencies approve the new site, the 
fill station may be open in late summer. 

 
C. Other Authority Manager Reports 

 
Authority Manager Rossi reported that DSRSD and DERWA staff are working together to ensure 
a smooth transition to the new Authority Manager. Mr. Rossi thanked everyone and stated he 
was delighted to have worked with them. 
 
The Board and staff thanked Mr. Rossi for all that he has done for the organization.  

 
D. Discuss Future Board Meeting Dates 

 
Authority Manager Rossi reported that the next Board meeting is scheduled for Monday, 
September 26, 2022. 

 
10.  BOARD MEMBER ITEMS  
 

Vice Chair Coleman stated that he hopes DERWA will provide outreach to customers in DERWA’s 
service area regarding opportunities and benefits of using recycled water during the drought.  

 
Director Mellon announced that he will not run for re-election to the EBMUD Board of Directors, 
and, therefore, will retire from the DERWA Board this year. 

 
11. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Chair Rubio adjourned the meeting at 6:36 p.m. 
 

Submitted by,  
 
 
Nicole Genzale, CMC 
Authority Secretary 



Item 6.B 

Prepared by     RL                                                                                                    Reviewed by_________ 

 
 

DERWA 
Summary & Recommendation 

 
Approve Treasurer’s Reports for April 30, May 31, June 30, and July 31, 2022  

 
 
  
 

Summary: 
 
Attached are the Treasurer’s Reports for the months ending April 30, May 31, June 30, and July 
31, 2022, submitted by Treasurer Richard Lou.  
 
Recommendation: 
 
The Treasurer recommends the DERWA Board of Directors approve, by Motion, the Treasurer’s 
Reports for the months ending April 30, May 31, June 30, and July 31, 2022. 
 
September 26, 2022 
 
Attachments 
 

1. Treasurer’s Report – April 30, 2022 
2. Treasurer’s Report – May 31, 2022 
3. Treasurer’s Report – June 30, 2022 
4. Treasurer’s Report – July 31, 2022 

 
 
 
 



�����������	��
�
���	����	���������	�����������	������	���	�����	�� 	!�!!		���""	������			#$$%&'()	*+	$'(	,-./#	01234512164	72891:	;91	:<2	=9>:<	(?)*?@	#AB*C	DEF	GEGGH	#	+IJJ%BK	LM	$B%?+%&$*L?+	%?)	B(&LJJ(?)%$*L?	MLCCLN+H		.(O(?I(+PQI?)*?@R	,IB*?@	$'(	JL?$'F	STTUFVVW	*?	%@(?&K	B(*JXIB+(J(?$+	%?)	SVUU	*?	*?$(B(+$	N%+	B(&(*O()H	Q*+&%C	K(%BY$LY)%$(	B(O(?I(	MLB	QZGG	$L$%C()	SGFWVVFEW[H	\L	L$'(B	J*+&(CC%?(LI+	A%KJ(?$+	N(B(	B(&(*O()	$'*+	JL?$'H			-]A(?+(+R	̂IBB(?$	JL?$'	)*+XIB+(J(?$+	N(B(	STTFTD[H	Q*+&%C	K(%BY$LY)%$(	(]A(?)*$IB(+	MLB	QZGG	$L$%C	SGFV_TFUVT̀	LM	N'*&'	SGF_G[FEVE	N%+	MLB	LA(B%$*?@	(]A(?+(+H	-]A(?)*$IB(+	)L	?L$	B(MC(&$	%CC	+$%MM	%?)	&L?+IC$%?$	&L+$+	*?&IBB()	XI$	?L$	K($	X*CC()	$L	,-./#	*?	QZGGH		̂%+'R	a'(	&%+'	X%C%?&(	%$	#AB*C	DEF	GEGG	N%+	STFVWVFUUUH				bIXJ*$$()	XKR				.*&'%B)	cLI	aB(%+IB(B			,%$()R	d%K	TTF	GEGG							eB(A%B()	XKfffffffffffffffffff	gdH	hLI&ij		.(O*(N()	XKffffffffffffffffff	g#H	d*CC(Bj											
klmnop	qrss tuvusrwwx	yuvz{|	}x	klmnop	qrss	trs{~	����������	��~��~��	�������quww{�p	�z|�{r tuvusrwwx	yuvz{|	}x	quww{�p	�z|�{r	trs{~	����������	��~��~��	�������

�������	���	����	���	����	�����	�� ¡¢£¤¥¦§̈	©ª«

Attachment 1



���������	
������������ �����
��	��������������
���������� �����
��	�����	������������ �����
��	������������������������ � �����
��	����!���
�����"���# � �$%$���&��!���
�����"���'���&��!���
�����"()*+,)-+�.+/01�2 3��������������������� 456785624������� 3����������������������� 3���������������������� 456785624��������� 95:;:5<=8���� :524756<4�����()*+,)-+�.+/01�= 3��������������������� 9566;52=8������� 3����������������������� 3���������������������� 9566;52=8��������� :5;;=5=79���� 7465;67��������()*+,)-+�.+/01�: 3��������������������� =5=;7588:������� 3����������������������� 3���������������������� =5=;7588:��������� 2542<5=89���� 67754<<��������()*+,)-+�.+/01�9 3��������������������� 257295<6<������� 3����������������������� 3���������������������� 257295<6<��������� :7:57;6������� 25=625=49�����()*+,)-+�.+/01�6 3��������������������� 259:85<<2������� 3����������������������� 3���������������������� 259:85<<2��������� =8852<6������� 25=:854<7�����()*+,)-+�.+/01�7 3��������������������� 7546<5;7<������� 3����������������������� 3���������������������� 7546<5;7<��������� 9:854;9������� 75:=<58;6�����>?+/@A+-@�(,/-@ 3��������������������� 2654:=54<9����� 3����������������������� 3���������������������� 2654:=54<9������� ;5<9;5;9:���� 754;:5<62�����(BA*�C@/@)D-E 3��������������������� ;567:5=<9������� 3����������������������� 3���������������������� ;567:5=<9��������� 75447579;���� 254;75797�����F/@+?�>/-GE 3��������������������� 2=5:<:59;:����� 3����������������������� 3���������������������� 2=5:<:59;:������� 45==2566=���� 652425<:2�����(1/E+�=�()*+,)-+�H�(BA*�C@/@)D- 3��������������������� :597=5<:;������� 3����������������������� 3���������������������� :597=5<:;��������� 3������������������� :597=5<:;�����I/0GJD-+�KD??DE)D- 3��������������������� 2528<5889������� 3����������������������� 3���������������������� 2528<5889��������� 2==5:8=������� <;7548=��������CKLML 3��������������������� :9254=7���������� 3����������������������� 3���������������������� :9254=7������������ 2<954;9������� 2975<9=��������NIOPM�()*+,)-+�(1/E+�=5�:�H9 3��������������������� 78=52<:���������� 3����������������������� 3���������������������� 78=52<:������������ 3������������������� 78=52<:��������Q)-+�C0?++-)-R 3��������������������� <=45;22���������� 3����������������������� 3���������������������� <=45;22������������ 6=;5;6=������� :<;5<6<��������S+TU.+*,/0+A+-@�K/*)@/,�V68W =8;5888��������� :=25<;4���������� 3����������������������� 3���������������������� :=25<;4������������ 2;:56::������� 2:;5969��������OQUPX�KD-@?D,�(?DR?/A)-R�P*Y/@+ 3��������������������� 2995:77���������� 3����������������������� 3���������������������� 2995:77������������ ;=5=;<��������� 7=5844����������(?DR?/A�(,/--)-R�H�L)?�.+,)+Z 3��������������������� 659<257=:������� 3����������������������� 3���������������������� 659<257=:��������� =57<757;6���� =54<95<:;�����(,/--)-R��(?)D?�[+/?E 3��������������������� :57765::8������� 3����������������������� 3���������������������� :57765::8��������� 254<7582=���� 25;7<5:2;�����(+?A/-+-@�CB**,\�CB**,]� 3��������������������� 259;85<7=������� 3����������������������� 9;8����������������� 259;2599=��������� ;6<5=:7������� 7==5=87��������(C.32�XQM�.+*,/0+A+-@ 3��������������������� 3���������������������� 3����������������������� 3���������������������� 3����������������������� 3������������������� 3��������������������L)?�.+,)+Z�X/,̂+�.+1/J),)@/@)D-U.+*,/0+A+-@ 965888����������� 3���������������������� 3����������������������� 3���������������������� 3����������������������� 3������������������� 3��������������������CQPX�/-Y�OQ�_*+?/@)D-/,�L-/,]E)E 685888����������� 3���������������������� 3����������������������� :657;6������������ :657;6�������������� 275926��������� 2<5=48����������K1,D?)-+�O)̀+?�.+*,/0+A+-@ 665888����������� 3���������������������� 3����������������������� 2=57==������������ 2=57==�������������� 65;87����������� 75;27������������CQPX�K/J,+�a/?-+EE�.+*,/0+A+-@ 465888����������� 3���������������������� 3����������������������� ;=574=������������ ;=574=�������������� :;58=<��������� 99579:����������PX�b/A*�N,+0@?)0/,�KD--+0@D?�.+*,/0+A+-@ 685888����������� 3���������������������� 3����������������������� ;95278������������ ;95278�������������� :;5429��������� 965997����������>c(C�XQM�P*R?/Y+E 7:5888����������� 3���������������������� 3����������������������� 3���������������������� 3����������������������� 3������������������� 3��������������������OQ�O+AJ?/-+�.+*,/0+ 3��������������������� 7<;5;::���������� 3����������������������� 3���������������������� 7<;5;::������������ ::65998������� :7:5:<:��������bXLOFL�KD--+0@)D- 3��������������������� 3���������������������� 3����������������������� 3���������������������� 3����������������������� 3������������������� 3��������������������7@1�.F>(�C/-Y�Q),@+? 3��������������������� =66����������������� 3����������������������� 3���������������������� =66������������������� =4���������������� ==;���������������MF.�c.FO3�(?D*�;9�.Y�:�M?DBR1@�(?Dd+0@ 3��������������������� 2759:=������������ 3����������������������� 3���������������������� 2759:=�������������� ;5=27����������� ;5=27������������(C.2�U.+0]\�F/@+?�>?+/@A+-@�Ǹ*/-E)D- :65888����������� 26562;5;6=����� 3����������������������� 65=9:�������������� 2656=958<6������� <5;29562;���� 6548<5644�����(,+/E/-@D-�K/*)@/,�I),,)-RUKD-@)-R+-0] 3��������������������� 654<:5=88������� 3����������������������� 25<:<�������������� 654<652:<��������� 3������������������� 654<652:<�����K/*)@/,)e+Y�c-@+?+E@ 3��������������������� 25<785;4=������� 3����������������������� 3���������������������� 25<785;4=��������� <785;=4������� 258885896�����fg�h������������ ���hijkhi�i��� l����������������������� ���hg������������ ���hkfmh��f����� f�hk�ghng��� f�h�f�hijf���opqrstuvw�x�utqy ���������	
������������ �����
��	��������������
���������� �����
��	�����	�����������������
��	������������������������ � �����
��	����!���
�����"���# � �$%$����&��!���
�����"���'���&��!���
�����"MN.FL�(?DR?/A�O/-/R+? =;85688��������� :5;=<59;4������� 659<7���������������� 4;5878������������ :5<845694��������� =54<;5<96���� 2528;578=�����>?+/EB?+? ;45888����������� =5<965<=:������� :598;���������������� 9=54=6������������ =5<;;579;��������� =5=9259;7���� 494527=��������b+R/,�KDB-E+, 465888����������� 6:85<24���������� =5=:6���������������� 75966�������������� 6:45:4=������������ 98:58=<������� 2:95:9:��������C+0?+@/?] =85888����������� =9:5:62���������� 3����������������������� 65<;4�������������� =9<5::;������������ 2;4588:������� 7=5::6����������_@1+? 2:85888��������� 2572=526=������� 3����������������������� 2=:5848���������� 254:65===��������� 25:825924���� 9::5;86��������_*+?/@)D-�/-Y�O/)-@+-/-0+�M+@/), :56<<5<98������ =9527=5777����� 3����������������������� =5=4=544:������� =759:659:<������� =852745:7:�� 75=7;5847�����M+J@�C+?̂)0+ 25796562:������ =75<7656<;����� 3����������������������� 3���������������������� =75<7656<;������� 2956:756=:�� 2=59=<5846���fhgjnhmfj������ k�h�m�h�mi����� ��h�jm�������������� �hf�mh�n�������� k�hg�mh�ki������� i�hkjfhnkk�� ��h�gjhjmg����%z{�����z�|}$ khi�ghmfj �k�hn�khf�g ��h�jm �hnf�hgn� �kfhinghjnm mjh�iihfik n�h�jjhgjj%�~��'�$����'����! �	����������� �����"�����LR+-0]�KD-@?)JB@)D-MC.CM 3��������������������� 3����������������������NIOPM 3��������������������� 3����������������������LR+-0]�.+)AJB?E+A+-@E�3�MC.CM 2=5;98����������� 25:<<5<::�������LR+-0]�.+)AJB?E+A+-@E�3�NIOPM <75277����������� 7:<547;����������KDAA+?0)/,�(/*+?�cEEB+Y 3��������������������� 3����������������������(,+/E/-@D-�*/]A+-@E <547;������������� 9:65:=8����������c-@+?+E@�U�KD-@?/0@E 4;;���������������� =58=;��������������O)E0�c-0DA+ 3��������������������� 3����������������������>_>Lb�.NXNSPNC�H�QPSMcS� 22<567=��������� =5944589<�������KLCa�LXLcbLIbN �	����������� �����"�����I+R)--)-R�K/E1 :54;65<6:������ 25<245<<=������� (?+*/?+Y�J]��������������������������� ���������O+AJ+?�M)E@?)JB@)D-��.F>(�>?B+3P*� �=529759;;������ �=529759;;������� ��������������������������������������������O/@@�aDB0G M/@+I+R\�I/,/-0+�LYd��(?)D?�[+/?�L00?B/,E� 3��������������������� =5=625=87�������.DB-Y)-R 3��������������������� 3����������������������3��������������������� 3����������������������L**?D̂+Y�J]�������������������������� ���������>D@/,�.+̂+-B+E�H�QB-Y)-R 22<567=��������� =5944589<������� ���������������������������������������������L-Y?+/�O),,+? M/@+>D@/,�Ǹ*+-Y)@B?+E �2252:<����������� �=54625;42�������N-Y)-R�K/E1 254945;;;������ 254945;;;�������8

����"�z������������������"�����

�|���|}�l��%z{���

����"�������"��������������"�����

�$%$�����'��%����}����|��%�|'��z%����%�|$'%�%�$�%��z%��z%�������%�z��������|�%�}�j�h�����

����������� ������������������������������������ �¡¢¡¡£¢¤£¥¡�¢¦ ¡§ ¥¤�̈¢©ª¢¢ª�����«��¬��«���������������������������«��¬��«������� �¡¢¡¡£¢¤£¥¡�¥¥ ¦ ¡¦�̈¢©ª¢¢ª



����� ����� ����� ��	�
��� ��� ����� ����� �������� !�����"��	� #$%&�� �%�$'	 �%�$'	 �%�$'	()*(+*,, ,((((-)./ 0�123456782095::; ��<0��=�5:� �"5!>?�@�"5A-,*,BC ,9,/.D(( +9E(FD,(555555555555 E,.DB(555555555555555 � ,9,/.D(( (D((()*(+*,, ,((((-)/. 68773GG56HIJ23II5I37KJ!3I5J2! ��<;� 5L��� ��<I��MM5A-,*,BC E,-D(+ ).+D).555555555555555 +-.D.E555555555555555 � E,-D(+ (D((()*(B*,, ,((((-F,/ 7�"�N58�O��@��5P58@@>Q����@ ��<;� 5L��� ��<I�"��R5A-,*,BC )9,-.D(( /9(-BD((555555555555 +9+F-D((555555555555 � )9,-.D(( (D((()*(B*,, ,((((-B.- 36LH0 ��<5G���<5!>@�58QQ�A-,*,BC ,9-(,DF) +9F)ED+,555555555555 -.EDB,555555555555555 � ,9-(,DF) (D((()*(B*,, ,((((-B.- 36LH0 ��<5G���<5I�"��RA-,*,BC -()DB. .(-D)F555555555555555 +F-D/E555555555555555 � -()DB. (D((()*(B*,, ,((((-B,) 68773GG56HIJ23II5I37KJ!3I5J2! ��<;� 5L��� ��<I��MM5A-,*,BC .F)D(+ ),-DEF555555555555555 +EED/,555555555555555 � .F)D(+ (D((<555555555555555555555 <555555555555555555555 (D(( (D((<555555555555555555555 <555555555555555555555 (D(( (D((<555555555555555555555 <555555555555555555555 (D(( (D((++9+/BDB+ B9(+FDF. /9++BDBE ++9+/BDB+ (D((!����M�Q���@5>M50�@SD1T53�O�� 55558U>?��5,(,,*()*(+ ,9BE,D(+V55555555,(,,*()*(B B9,-EDB(V5555555 ;"��@���>�<5 <5555555555555555555555 (D((7�Q>�Q�"�O(D((7�Q>�Q�"�O�; ++9+/BDB+5555555555 (D((7�Q>�Q�"�O!8; <555555555555555555555 (D((7�Q>�Q�"�O++9+/BDB+V555555555;������O5SR WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWW WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWW555555555555L���5X>?QT 0���8���>Y�O5SR WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWW WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWW5555555555558�O���5L�""�� 0���

�����Z�����5���[����5\���5��]��̂[������[5�_5�̀ ��#�̂����5_��5]�5���̂��5�#����a�bc5def5gegg

hijklm5nopp qrsrpottu5vrswxy5zu5hijklm5nopp5qopx{5|}||~}�~�|5}�{|�{��5�}��}}�nrttx�m5�wy�xoqrsrpottu5vrswxy5zu5nrttx�m5�wy�xo5qopx{5|}||~}�~�|5��{��{��5�}��}}�



����������	
������ ������� ������������ �������� �!�"��#$�%&�'�())�*+*,+-�./+01234�1506-7,867509:;<;:�=>?@ABCD@B>?�E:BF@ABCD@B>?G EH���I���JHGKLMN:�=>?@ABCD@B>?�E:BF@ABCD@B>?G EJ���H�������G=B@O�>P�QRSTFT?@>?�=>?@ABCD@B>?�E:BF@ABCD@B>?G E�UJ�H�����GVWS?XO�<SBYCDAFSYS?@F�Z�:;<;: J���IU��UVWS?XO�<SBYCDAFSYS?@F�Z�KLMN: �H�JHH�U�=B@O�>P�QRSTFT?@>?�QTOYS?@F ���H��JI[?@SASF@�[?X>YS ������\@]SA�<SBYCDAFSYS?@FZ�MBFX U�UU+̂44�70_571+�̀.2*+0649:\abKc�L<Vb:��ddQ IeJe�U�� E������UUGLV<<Kff�LN;[bK;;�;K<g[=K;�[b= IeJe�U�� EH���UJG<TRh]�V?iSAFS?�j�VFF>XBT@SF Ie�e�U�� EI�����UUGKLMN: Ie�e�U�� E��IU����GLV<<Kff�LN;[bK;;�;K<g[=K;�[b= Ie�e�U�� E��I�UJG����������	
������ k����� �lmkmlnnno����������������<>D?iB?W EU�J�G������������������������������������	
�k����� �lmkmlnnno��������������QAShTASi�CO����ppppppppppppppppppppppppp pppppppppppppp���������������������������������MT@@�q>DXr :T@SVhhA>sSi�CO����ppppppppppppppppppppppppp pppppppppppppp���������������������������������V?iAST�MBRRSA :T@S

tuvwx��xyz�vu{|v}

~���������� ��������������������~������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������



�����������	��
�
���	����	���������	�����������	������	���	���	���	 !  		���""	��#���			$%%&'()*	+,	%()	-./0$	12345623275	839:2;	<:2	;=3	>:?;=	)@*+@A	B&C	DEF	GHGGI	$	,JKK&LC	MN	%L&@,&'%+M@,	&@*	L)'MKK)@*&%+M@	NMOOMP,I		/)Q)@J),RSJ@*+@AT	-JL+@A	%()	KM@%(F	UVDWFVHE	+@	&A)@'C	L)+KXJL,)K)@%,	P)L)	L)')+Q)*I	S+,'&O	C)&LY%MY*&%)	L)Q)@J)	NML	SZGG	%M%&O)*	UGF[EDFVV[I	\M	M%()L	K+,')OO&@)MJ,	]&CK)@%,	P)L)	L)')+Q)*	%(+,	KM@%(I			.̂])@,),T	_JLL)@%	KM@%(	*+,XJL,)K)@%,	P)L)	UDGHFÈaI	S+,'&O	C)&LY%MY*&%)	)̂])@*+%JL),	NML	SZGG	%M%&O	UDFH̀GFHVab	MN	P(+'(	UGFaÈFc̀ 	̀P&,	NML	M])L&%+@A	)̂])@,),I	.̂])@*+%JL),	*M	@M%	L)NO)'%	&OO	,%&NN	&@*	'M@,JO%&@%	'M,%,	+@'JLL)*	XJ%	@M%	C)%	X+OO)*	%M	-./0$	+@	SZGGI		_&,(T	d()	'&,(	X&O&@')	&%	B&C	DEF	GHGG	P&,	UEFaWVFEEEI				eJXK+%%)*	XCT				/+'(&L*	fMJ	dL)&,JL)L			-&%)*T	gJ@)	EDF	GHGG							hL)]&L)*	XCiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii	jBI	kMJ'lm		/)Q+)P)*	XCiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii	j$I	B+OO)Lm											
nopqrs	tuvv wxyxvuzz{	|xy}~�	�{	nopqrs	tuvv	wuv~�	����������	��������	�������txzz~�s	�}��~u wxyxvuzz{	|xy}~�	�{	txzz~�s	�}��~u	wuv~�	����������	��������	�������

�������	���	����	���	� ��	 ¡¢ ¡	£¤¥¦§̈©ª«¬	®̄°

Attachment 2



���������	
������������ �����
��	��������������
���������� �����
��	�����	������������ �����
��	������������������������ � �����
��	����!���
�����"���# � �$%$���&��!���
�����"���'���&��!���
�����"()*+,)-+�.+/01�2 3��������������������� 456785624������� 3����������������������� 3���������������������� 456785624��������� 95:;:5<=8���� :524756<4�����()*+,)-+�.+/01�= 3��������������������� 9566;52=8������� 3����������������������� 3���������������������� 9566;52=8��������� :5;;=5=79���� 7465;67��������()*+,)-+�.+/01�: 3��������������������� =5=;7588:������� 3����������������������� 3���������������������� =5=;7588:��������� 2542<5=89���� 67754<<��������()*+,)-+�.+/01�9 3��������������������� 257295<6<������� 3����������������������� 3���������������������� 257295<6<��������� :7:57;6������� 25=625=49�����()*+,)-+�.+/01�6 3��������������������� 259:85<<2������� 3����������������������� 3���������������������� 259:85<<2��������� =8852<6������� 25=:854<7�����()*+,)-+�.+/01�7 3��������������������� 7546<5;7<������� 3����������������������� 3���������������������� 7546<5;7<��������� 9:854;9������� 75:=<58;6�����>?+/@A+-@�(,/-@ 3��������������������� 2654:=54<9����� 3����������������������� 3���������������������� 2654:=54<9������� ;5<9;5;9:���� 754;:5<62�����(BA*�C@/@)D-E 3��������������������� ;567:5=<9������� 3����������������������� 3���������������������� ;567:5=<9��������� 75447579;���� 254;75797�����F/@+?�>/-GE 3��������������������� 2=5:<:59;:����� 3����������������������� 3���������������������� 2=5:<:59;:������� 45==2566=���� 652425<:2�����(1/E+�=�()*+,)-+�H�(BA*�C@/@)D- 3��������������������� :597=5<:;������� 3����������������������� 3���������������������� :597=5<:;��������� 3������������������� :597=5<:;�����I/0GJD-+�KD??DE)D- 3��������������������� 2528<5889������� 3����������������������� 3���������������������� 2528<5889��������� 2==5:8=������� <;7548=��������CKLML 3��������������������� :9254=7���������� 3����������������������� 3���������������������� :9254=7������������ 2<954;9������� 2975<9=��������NIOPM�()*+,)-+�(1/E+�=5�:�H9 3��������������������� 78=52<:���������� 3����������������������� 3���������������������� 78=52<:������������ 3������������������� 78=52<:��������Q)-+�C0?++-)-R 3��������������������� <=45;22���������� 3����������������������� 3���������������������� <=45;22������������ 6=;5;6=������� :<;5<6<��������S+TU.+*,/0+A+-@�K/*)@/,�V68W =8;5888��������� :=25<;4���������� 3����������������������� 3���������������������� :=25<;4������������ 2;:56::������� 2:;5969��������OQUPX�KD-@?D,�(?DR?/A)-R�P*Y/@+ 3��������������������� 2995:77���������� 3����������������������� 3���������������������� 2995:77������������ ;=5=;<��������� 7=5844����������(?DR?/A�(,/--)-R�H�L)?�.+,)+Z 3��������������������� 659<257=:������� 3����������������������� 3���������������������� 659<257=:��������� =57<757;6���� =54<95<:;�����(,/--)-R��(?)D?�[+/?E 3��������������������� :57765::8������� 3����������������������� 3���������������������� :57765::8��������� 254<7582=���� 25;7<5:2;�����(+?A/-+-@�CB**,\�CB**,]� 3��������������������� 259;85<7=������� 3����������������������� 9;8����������������� 259;2599=��������� ;6<5=:7������� 7==5=87��������(C.32�XQM�.+*,/0+A+-@ 3��������������������� 3���������������������� 3����������������������� 3���������������������� 3����������������������� 3������������������� 3��������������������L)?�.+,)+Z�X/,̂+�.+1/J),)@/@)D-U.+*,/0+A+-@ 965888����������� 3���������������������� 3����������������������� 3���������������������� 3����������������������� 3������������������� 3��������������������CQPX�/-Y�OQ�_*+?/@)D-/,�L-/,]E)E 685888����������� 3���������������������� 65;74���������������� 92566:������������ 92566:�������������� 2<5229��������� ==59:<����������K1,D?)-+�O)̀+?�.+*,/0+A+-@ 665888����������� 3���������������������� 3����������������������� 2=57==������������ 2=57==�������������� 65;87����������� 75;27������������CQPX�K/J,+�a/?-+EE�.+*,/0+A+-@ 465888����������� 3���������������������� 3����������������������� ;=574=������������ ;=574=�������������� :;58=<��������� 99579:����������PX�b/A*�N,+0@?)0/,�KD--+0@D?�.+*,/0+A+-@ 685888����������� 3���������������������� =65;8:�������������� 28<5<7=���������� 28<5<7=������������ 6856;:��������� 6<5:4<����������>c(C�XQM�P*R?/Y+E 7:5888����������� 3���������������������� 3����������������������� 3���������������������� 3����������������������� 3������������������� 3��������������������OQ�O+AJ?/-+�.+*,/0+ 3��������������������� 7<;5;::���������� 3����������������������� 3���������������������� 7<;5;::������������ ::65998������� :7:5:<:��������bXLOFL�KD--+0@)D- 3��������������������� 3���������������������� 3����������������������� 3���������������������� 3����������������������� 3������������������� 3��������������������7@1�.F>(�C/-Y�Q),@+? 3��������������������� =66����������������� 3����������������������� 3���������������������� =66������������������� =4���������������� ==;���������������MF.�c.FO3�(?D*�;9�.Y�:�M?DBR1@�(?Dd+0@ 3��������������������� 2759:=������������ 3����������������������� 3���������������������� 2759:=�������������� ;5=27����������� ;5=27������������(C.2�U.+0]\�F/@+?�>?+/@A+-@�Ǹ*/-E)D- :65888����������� 26562;5;6=����� 3����������������������� 65=9:�������������� 2656=958<6������� <5;29562;���� 6548<5644�����(,+/E/-@D-�K/*)@/,�I),,)-RUKD-@)-R+-0] 3��������������������� 654<:5=88������� 3����������������������� 25<:<�������������� 654<652:<��������� 3������������������� 654<652:<�����K/*)@/,)e+Y�c-@+?+E@ 3��������������������� 25<785;4=������� 3����������������������� 3���������������������� 25<785;4=��������� <785;=4������� 258885896�����fg�h������������ ���hijkhi�i��� j�hkl��������������� �fihil����������� ���hkm�hggf����� f�hk�jhjig�� f�h�klhfjl���nopqrstuv�w�tspx ���������	
������������ �����
��	��������������
���������� �����
��	�����	�����������������
��	������������������������ � �����
��	����!���
�����"���# � �$%$����&��!���
�����"���'���&��!���
�����"MN.FL�(?DR?/A�O/-/R+? =;85688��������� :5;=<59;4������� 265<7:�������������� <958=:������������ :5<=:5628��������� =5;285<2;���� 2522=56<=�����>?+/EB?+? ;45888����������� =5<965<=:������� 95<:6���������������� 94576<������������ =5<<:56;=��������� =5=9652;7���� 49;5:<7��������b+R/,�KDB-E+, 465888����������� 6:85<24���������� 3����������������������� 75966�������������� 6:45:4=������������ 98:58=<������� 2:95:9:��������C+0?+@/?] =85888����������� =9:5:62���������� <8<������������������� 75;<4�������������� =685=9;������������ 2;457;7������� 7=567=����������_@1+? 2:85888��������� 2572=526=������� 3����������������������� 2=:5848���������� 254:65===��������� 25:825924���� 9::5;86��������_*+?/@)D-�/-Y�O/)-@+-/-0+�M+@/), :56<<5<98������ =9527=5777����� =775482������������ =56:<594:������� =7548=52:<������� =85:745==7�� 75::95<2:�����M+J@�C+?̂)0+ 25796562:������ =75<7656<;����� 3����������������������� 3���������������������� =75<7656<;������� 2956:756=:�� 2=59=<5846���fhgjlhmfj������ k�h�m�h�mi����� �gghf�g������������ �hg�lhfll������� kjh��lhkl�������� i�hgf�hmgf�� ��h�ffhkgk����%yz�����y�{|$ khi�ghmfj �k�hl�khf�g j��h�lg jh�l�h�ig �kfhlmghffk mjhilfhjjj l�hj�jh��j%�}�~'�$����'~��~! �	����������� �����"�����LR+-0]�KD-@?)JB@)D-MC.CM 3��������������������� 3����������������������NIOPM 3��������������������� 3����������������������LR+-0]�.+)AJB?E+A+-@E�3�MC.CM 98=5767��������� 25;8=56;<�������LR+-0]�.+)AJB?E+A+-@E�3�NIOPM 3��������������������� 7:<547;����������KDAA+?0)/,�(/*+?�cEEB+Y 3��������������������� 3����������������������(,+/E/-@D-�*/]A+-@E ::5496����������� 97<5876����������c-@+?+E@�U�KD-@?/0@E 3��������������������� =58=4��������������O)E0�c-0DA+ 3��������������������� 3����������������������>_>Lb�.NXNSPNC�H�QPSMcS� 9:75982��������� =5<2:599<�������KLCa�LXLcbLIbN �	����������� �����"�����I+R)--)-R�K/E1 254945;;;������ 25<245<<=������� (?+*/?+Y�J]��������������������������� ���������O+AJ+?�M)E@?)JB@)D-��.F>(�>?B+3P*� 3��������������������� �=529759;;������� ��������������������������������������������O/@@�aDB0G M/@+I+R\�I/,/-0+�LYd��(?)D?�[+/?�L00?B/,E� 3��������������������� =5=625=87�������.DB-Y)-R 3��������������������� 3����������������������3��������������������� 3����������������������L**?D̂+Y�J]�������������������������� ���������>D@/,�.+̂+-B+E�H�QB-Y)-R 9:75982��������� =5<2:599<������� ���������������������������������������������L-Y?+/�O),,+? M/@+>D@/,�Ǹ*+-Y)@B?+E �:=8524;��������� �:584=589;�������N-Y)-R�K/E1 25;795222������ 25;795222�������8

����"�y������������������"�����

�{���{|����%yz���

����"�������"��������������"�����

�$%$�����'��%����|����{��%�{'��y%����%�{$'%�%�$�%��y%��y%�������%�y���~�����{��j�h�����

����������� ������������������������������������ �¡¢¡¡£¢¤£¥¦�¥§ §§ ¥̈�©¢ª«¢¢«�����¬����¬���������������������������¬����¬������� �¡¢¡¡£¢¤£¥¦�¥̈ ¥® ¢ª�©¢ª«¢¢«



����� ����� ����� ��	�
��� ��� ����� ����� �������� !�����"��	� #$%&�� �%�$'	 �%�$'	 �%�$'	()*(+*,, ,((((-.-/ 01223445067893775732:8!37589! ��;<� 5=��� ��;7��>>5?@,*,AB @)-C(D ).+C.-5555555555555555 ,D,C),5555555555555555 � @)-C(D (C((()*(+*,, ,((((-.-/ 01223445067893775732:8!37589! ��;<� 5=��� ��;7��>>5?@,*,AB ),AC(D /A(CD@5555555555555555 D.@CA.5555555555555555 � ),AC(D (C((()*(+*,, ,((((-.-/ 01223445067893775732:8!37589! ��;<� 5=��� ��;7��>>5?@,*,AB /-+C(D ,A)CD/5555555555555555 DD(CAA5555555555555555 � /-+C(D (C((()*(+*,, ,((((-)D- E60F895719521=�95732:8!375E874 ��;�������� 5?@,*,AB5!!!7E54����G���5H5E�I�JI�" )K.(+C@@ /KA-,CA@5555555555555 DK)D/C-(5555555555555 � )K.(+C@@ (C((()*,(*,, ,(((D(//- 30=6E ��;54���;5!JI�51LL�?@,*,AB DK+A(CD- DK,(-C@.5555555555555 .@(C.)5555555555555555 � DK+A(CD- (C((()*,)*,, ,(((D(+.) 2�"�M51�N��I��5H51IIJL����I ��;<� 5=��� ��;7�"��O5?@,*,AB +K++(C(( .K@-)C,(5555555555555 DKA+.CA(5555555555555 � +K++(C(( (C((()*,)*,, ,(((D(+,A 30=6E ��;54���;5!JI�51LL�?@,*,AB DKA,+C/D DK/D.C-.5555555555555 )DDC/@5555555555555555 � DKA,+C/D (C((()*,)*,, ,(((D(+,A 30=6E ��;54���;57�"��O?@,*,AB DK.,AC)( DK(,AC),5555555555555 /--C-A5555555555555555 � DK.,AC)( (C((()*,)*,, ,(((D(+,@ E60F895719521=�95732:8!375E874 !��;E727E58�P57Q6:5H5=Q5?E;�J���J�5.+RB ,K+-AC-+ ,K+-AC-+5555555555555 ;555555555555555555555 ! (C(( ,K+-AC-+()*,)*,, ,(((D(+,@ E60F895719521=�95732:8!375E874 !��;E727E58�P57Q6:5H5=Q5?3;�J���J�5,@RB DK)A.CDA ;555555555555555555555 DK)A.CDA5555555555555 ! (C(( DK)A.CDA()*,)*,, ,(((D(+,@ E60F895719521=�95732:8!375E874 !��;E727E58�P57Q6:5H5=Q5?<"��I���J�,@RB DK)A.CDA ;555555555555555555555 ;555555555555555555555 ! (C(( DK)A.CDA()*,)*,, ,(((D(+D+ 01223445067893775732:8!37589! ��;<� 5=��� ��;7��>>5?@,*,AB -,.C(D ++)C,-5555555555555555 ,)AC@,5555555555555555 � -,.C(D (C((()*,)*,, ,(((D(+D+ 01223445067893775732:8!37589! ��;<� 5=��� ��;7��>>5?@,*,AB DK/A+C(, --@C-/5555555555555555 /AAC(-5555555555555555 � DK/A+C(, (C((()*,)*,, ,(((D(+,@ E60F895719521=�95732:8!375E874 ��;7�L�����O5?@,*,AB -(-C)( +).CA.5555555555555555 ,).C++5555555555555555 � -(-C)( (C((()*,)*,, ,(((D(+,@ E60F895719521=�95732:8!375E874 ��;�������� 5?@,*,AB ,+DK,-/C@( DAAKD/DC.+555555555 @/KD+,C,.55555555555 � ,+DK,-/C@( (C((()*,)*,, ,(((D(+,@ E60F895719521=�95732:8!375E874 !��;E727E56:5F�G�5!J���L�J�5?E;�J���J�5.+RB DDKA+-C/D DDKA+-C/D55555555555 ;555555555555555555555 ! (C(( DDKA+-C/D()*,)*,, ,(((D(+,@ E60F895719521=�95732:8!375E874 !��;E727E56:5F�G�5!J���L�J�?3;�J���J�5,@RB +K-++C@@ ;555555555555555555555 +K-++C@@5555555555555 ! (C(( +K-++C@@()*,)*,, ,(((D(+,@ E60F895719521=�95732:8!375E874 !��;E727E56:5F�G�5!J���L�J�5?<"��I���J�,@RB +K-++C@@ ;555555555555555555555 ;555555555555555555555 ! (C(( +K-++C@@()*,@*,, ,(((D(@.) 2�"�M51�N��I��5H51IIJL����I ��;<� 5=��� ��;7�"��O5?@,*,AB )K/D(C(( /KA,/C,(5555555555555 DK.A+CA(5555555555555 � )K/D(C(( (C((/,(KD@AC,( ,,,K,-.C() A-K///C,( ,AAK)(AC(/ /DK+@(CD@!����>�L���I5J>5E�ISCTU53�N�� 55551GJV��5,(,,*()*(+ @K(A-CA(W555555555,(,,*()*,( DK+A(CD-W55555555 <"��I���J�;5 AK))(C-)55555555555555,(,,*()*,) /(+K(-AC,DW5555 5 (C((2�LJ�L�"�N5,(,,*()*,@ )K/D(C((W55555555 (C((2�LJ�L�"�N�< ,AAK)(AC(/555555555 (C((2�LJ�L�"�N!1< /DK+@(CD@55555555555 (C((2�LJ�L�"�N/,(KD@AC,(W5555555<������N5SO XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX555555555555=���5YJVLU E���1���JP�N5SO XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX5555555555551�N���5=�""�� E���

�����Z�����5���[����5\���5��]��̂[������[5�_5�̀ ��#�̂����5_��5]�5���̂��5�#������5abc5dedd

fghijk5lmnn opqpnmrrs5tpquvw5xs5fghijk5lmnn5omnvy5z{zz|{}|~�5~�y��y�z5�{��{{�lprrv�k5�uw�vmopqpnmrrs5tpquvw5xs5lprrv�k5�uw�vm5omnvy5z{zz|{}|~�5~�yz{y{}5�{��{{�



����������	
������ ������ ������������ ���������� �!��"#�$%�&�'((�)*)+*,�-.*/0123�04/5,6+7564/89:;:9�<=>?@ABC?A=>�D9AE?@ABC?A=>F G�GGHIJK9�<=>?@ABC?A=>�D9AE?@ABC?A=>F G�GG<A?L�=M�NOPQEQ>?=>�<=>?@ABC?A=>�D9AE?@ABC?A=>F G�GGRSP>TL�;PAUBC@EPUP>?E�V�9:;:9 �GW�XYX�GXRSP>TL�;PAUBC@EPUP>?E�V�HIJK9 G�GG<A?L�=M�NOPQEQ>?=>�NQLUP>?E �����Y�WGZ>?P@PE?�Z>T=UP G�GG[?\P@�;PAUBC@EPUP>?EV�JAET G�GG]*33�6/̂460*�_-1)*/538IR;;H̀ �̀IK:ZaH::�:H;bZ<H:�Za< YcXcWGWW D�Yd�G�FIR;;H̀ �̀IK:ZaH::�:H;bZ<H:�Za< YcXcWGWW DYW��G�FIR;;H̀ �̀IK:ZaH::�:H;bZ<H:�Za< YcXcWGWW D�dX�G�F9KIeZa�:Ra�;RJ[a�:H;bZ<H:�9Z:̀ YcXcWGWW DY��GX���FHIJK9 YcWGcWGWW D��X�G��dF;QOf\�R>gP@EP>�h�REE=TAQ?PE YcWYcWGWW DX�XXG�GGFHIJK9 YcWYcWGWW D��WY����F9KIeZa�:Ra�;RJ[a�:H;bZ<H:�9Z:̀ YcWYcWGWW DY��X���WFIR;;H̀ �̀IK:ZaH::�:H;bZ<H:�Za< YcWYcWGWW DdW��G�FIR;;H̀ �̀IK:ZaH::�:H;bZ<H:�Za< YcWYcWGWW D����X�GWF9KIeZa�:Ra�;RJ[a�:H;bZ<H:�9Z:̀ YcWYcWGWW DW���GGX�GYF;QOf\�R>gP@EP>�h�REE=TAQ?PE YcW�cWGWW DY���G�GGF����������	
������ i��j��� jklm�kjjjnjo��������������;=C>gA>S DG��dF������������������������������������	
�i��j��� jklm�kjjjn��������������N@PfQ@Pg�BL����ppppppppppppppppppppppppp pppppppppppppp���������������������������������JQ??�q=CTr 9Q?PRff@=sPg�BL����ppppppppppppppppppppppppp pppppppppppppp���������������������������������R>g@PQ�JAOOP@ 9Q?P

tuvwx��xyz�vu{|v}

~������������������������������~������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������



�����������	��
�
���	����	���������	�����������	������	���	����	� !	" ""		���##	��$���			%&&'()*+	,-	&)*	./01%	23456734386	94:;3<	=;3	<>4	?;@<>	*A+,AB	CDA*	EFG	HFHHI	%	-DJJ'KL	MN	&K'A-'(&,MA-	'A+	K*(MJJ*A+'&,MA	NMOOMP-I		0*Q*AD*-RSDA+,ABT	.DK,AB	&)*	JMA&)G	U'LJ*A&-	MN	VEGWHXGYZ[	,A	'B*A(L	K*,J\DK-*J*A&-	'A+	V]GZ][	,A	,A&*K*-&	P'-	K*(MBA,̂*+I	S,-('O	L*'K_&M_+'&*	K*Q*AD*	NMK	S̀ HH	&M&'O-	VYGEWEGXWZI	aM	M&)*K	J,-(*OO'A*MD-	U'LJ*A&-	P*K*	K*(*,Q*+	&),-	JMA&)I		/bU*A-*-T	cDKK*A&	JMA&)	*bU*A+,&DK*-	P*K*	VHGYdYGE]FI	S,-('O	L*'K_&M_+'&*	*bU*A+,&DK*-	NMK	S̀ HH	&M&'O	VdGZHXGEdXe	MN	P),()	VdGWdZGH]d	P'-	NMK	MU*K'&,AB	*bU*A-*-I			c'-)T	f)*	('-)	\'O'A(*	'&	CDA*	EFG	HFHH	P'-	V]GXFdGHXFI				gD\J,&&*+	\LT				0,()'K+	hMD	fK*'-DK*K			.'&*+T	CDOL	H[G	HFHH							iK*U'K*+	\Ljjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjj	klI	mMD(no		0*Q,*P*+	\Ljjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjj	k%I	l,OO*Ko											 pqrstu	vwxxyz{zxw||}	~z{���	�}	pqrstu	vwxx	ywx��	����������	��������	�������vz||��u	�����w yz{zxw||}	~z{���	�}	vz||��u	�����w	ywx��	����������	��������	�������

�������	���	����	��	� ��	¡¢£¡¤	¥¦§̈©ª«¬®̄	°±²

Attachment 3



���������	
������������ �����
��	��������������
���������� �����
��	�����	������������ �����
��	������������������������ � �����
��	����!���
�����"���# � �$%$���&��!���
�����"���'���&��!���
�����"()*+,)-+�.+/01�2 3�������������������� 456785624������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 456785624��������� 95:;:5<=8���� :524756<4�����()*+,)-+�.+/01�= 3�������������������� 9566;52=8������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 9566;52=8��������� :5;;=5=79���� 7465;67��������()*+,)-+�.+/01�: 3�������������������� =5=;7588:������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� =5=;7588:��������� 2542<5=89���� 67754<<��������()*+,)-+�.+/01�9 3�������������������� 257295<6<������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 257295<6<��������� :7:57;6������� 25=625=49�����()*+,)-+�.+/01�6 3�������������������� 259:85<<2������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 259:85<<2��������� =8852<6������� 25=:854<7�����()*+,)-+�.+/01�7 3�������������������� 7546<5;7<������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 7546<5;7<��������� 9:854;9������� 75:=<58;6�����>?+/@A+-@�(,/-@ 3�������������������� 2654:=54<9����� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 2654:=54<9������� ;5<9;5;9:���� 754;:5<62�����(BA*�C@/@)D-E 3�������������������� ;567:5=<9������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� ;567:5=<9��������� 75447579;���� 254;75797�����F/@+?�>/-GE 3�������������������� 2=5:<:59;:����� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 2=5:<:59;:������� 45==2566=���� 652425<:2�����(1/E+�=�()*+,)-+�H�(BA*�C@/@)D- 3�������������������� :597=5<:;������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� :597=5<:;��������� 3������������������� :597=5<:;�����I/0GJD-+�KD??DE)D- 3�������������������� 2528<5889������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 2528<5889��������� 2==5:8=������� <;7548=��������CKLML 3�������������������� :9254=7���������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� :9254=7������������ 2<954;9������� 2975<9=��������NIOPM�()*+,)-+�(1/E+�=5�:�H9 3�������������������� 78=52<:���������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 78=52<:������������ 3������������������� 78=52<:��������Q)-+�C0?++-)-R 3�������������������� <=45;22���������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� <=45;22������������ 6=;5;6=������� :<;5<6<��������S+TU.+*,/0+A+-@�K/*)@/,�V68W =8;5888��������� :=25<;4���������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� :=25<;4������������ 2;:56::������� 2:;5969��������OQUPX�KD-@?D,�(?DR?/A)-R�P*Y/@+ 3�������������������� 2995:77���������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 2995:77������������ ;=5=;<��������� 7=5844����������(?DR?/A�(,/--)-R�H�L)?�.+,)+Z 3�������������������� 659<257=:������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 659<257=:��������� =57<757;6���� =54<95<:;�����(,/--)-R��(?)D?�[+/?E 3�������������������� :57765::8������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� :57765::8��������� 254<7582=���� 25;7<5:2;�����(+?A/-+-@�CB**,\�CB**,]� 3�������������������� 259;85<7=������� 3����������������������� 9;8����������������� 259;2599=��������� ;6<5=:7������� 7==5=87��������(C.32�XQM�.+*,/0+A+-@ 3�������������������� 3��������������������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 3����������������������� 3������������������� 3�������������������L)?�.+,)+Z�X/,̂+�.+1/J),)@/@)D-U.+*,/0+A+-@ 965888����������� 3��������������������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 3����������������������� 3������������������� 3�������������������CQPX�/-Y�OQ�_*+?/@)D-/,�L-/,]E)E 685888����������� 3��������������������� 3����������������������� 92566=������������ 92566=�������������� 2<5229��������� ==59:;����������K1,D?)-+�O)̀+?�.+*,/0+A+-@ 665888����������� 3��������������������� 3����������������������� 2=57==������������ 2=57==�������������� 65;87����������� 75;27������������CQPX�K/J,+�a/?-+EE�.+*,/0+A+-@ 465888����������� 3��������������������� 3����������������������� ;=574=������������ ;=574=�������������� :;58=<��������� 99579:����������PX�b/A*�N,+0@?)0/,�KD--+0@D?�.+*,/0+A+-@ 685888����������� 3��������������������� 27574:�������������� 2=757:6���������� 2=757:6������������ 6;5=6=��������� 7;5:;:����������>c(C�XQM�P*R?/Y+E 7:5888����������� 3��������������������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 3����������������������� 3������������������� 3�������������������OQ�O+AJ?/-+�.+*,/0+ 3�������������������� 7<;5;::���������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 7<;5;::������������ ::65998������� :7:5:<:��������bXLOFL�KD--+0@)D- 3�������������������� 3��������������������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 3����������������������� 3������������������� 3�������������������7@1�.F>(�C/-Y�Q),@+? 3�������������������� =66����������������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� =66������������������ =4���������������� ==;���������������MF.�c.FO3�(?D*�;9�.Y�:�M?DBR1@�(?Dd+0@ 3�������������������� 2759:=������������ 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 2759:=�������������� ;5=27����������� ;5=27������������(C.2�U.+0]\�F/@+?�>?+/@A+-@�Ǹ*/-E)D- :65888����������� 26562;5;6=����� 3����������������������� 65=9:�������������� 2656=958<6������� <5;29562;���� 6548<5644�����(,+/E/-@D-�K/*)@/,�I),,)-RUKD-@)-R+-0] 3�������������������� 654<:5=88������� 3����������������������� 25<:<�������������� 654<652:<��������� 3������������������� 654<652:<�����K/*)@/,)e+Y�c-@+?+E@ 3�������������������� 25<785;4=������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 25<785;4=��������� <785;=4������� 258885896�����fg�h������������ ���hijkhi�i��� �khklj�������������� �l�h�ij���������� ���hl�lhffl����� f�hkj�h��l�� f�h�lkhfi����mnopqrstu�v�srow ���������	
������������ �����
��	��������������
���������� �����
��	�����	�����������������
��	������������������������ � �����
��	����!���
�����"���# � �$%$����&��!���
�����"���'���&��!���
�����"MN.FL�(?DR?/A�O/-/R+? =;85688��������� :5;=<59;4������� 245774�������������� 22=56;9���������� :5<9=5842��������� =5;=95=77���� 252245;86�����>?+/EB?+? ;45888����������� =5<965<=:������� 275:2=�������������� 7:5<42������������ :588<5;<9��������� =5=6459=8���� 46=5949��������b+R/,�KDB-E+, 465888����������� 6:85<24���������� ;57=6��������������� 2658;8������������ 6965<<4������������ 98<59<;������� 2:759<<��������C+0?+@/?] =85888����������� =9:5:62���������� :5474��������������� 28577:������������ =695829������������ 2<85628������� 7:5689����������_@1+? 2:85888��������� 2572=526=������� 3����������������������� 2==5244���������� 254:95:=<��������� 25:885494���� 9::56;=��������_*+?/@)D-�/-Y�O/)-@+-/-0+�M+@/), :56<<5<98������ =9527=5777����� <94546=������������ :59;45==7������� =4579<5;<=������� =2584;5898�� 756425;6=�����M+J@�C+?̂)0+ 25796562:������ =75<7656<;����� 257965629��������� 257965629������� =;5722522=������� 265:97578<�� 2:5=79568:���fhgjlhxfj������ k�h�x�h�xi����� �hkjxhkjl��������� fhiflh��f������� kfhlilhj�x������� ijhi�lh�x��� ��hji�h��x����%yz�����y�{|$ khi�ghxfj �k�hl�khf�g �hkfkhj�� fhl�ghjfg �kghifihgkk xfh�jgh��l ljhi�khlfx%�}�~'�$����'~��~! �	����������� �����"�����LR+-0]�KD-@?)JB@)D-MC.CM 3�������������������� 3���������������������NIOPM 3�������������������� 3���������������������LR+-0]�.+)AJB?E+A+-@E�3�MC.CM 25;865=<=������ :57845;;8�������LR+-0]�.+)AJB?E+A+-@E�3�NIOPM 25:2858<8������ 25<9<5;6;�������KDAA+?0)/,�(/*+?�cEEB+Y 3�������������������� 3���������������������(,+/E/-@D-�*/]A+-@E :2:5=<4��������� 4;=5:7:����������c-@+?+E@�U�KD-@?/0@E 2542<������������� :5497��������������O)E0�c-0DA+ 3�������������������� 3���������������������>_>Lb�.NXNSPNC�H�QPSMcS� :59:85:<;������ 75:9:5;94�������KLCa�LXLcbLIbN �	����������� �����"�����I+R)--)-R�K/E1 25;795222������ 25<245<<=������� (?+*/?+Y�J]��������������������������� ���������O+AJ+?�M)E@?)JB@)D-��.F>(�>?B+3P*� 3�������������������� �=529759;;������� ��������������������������������������������O/@@�aDB0G M/@+I+R\�I/,/-0+�LYd��(?)D?�[+/?�L00?B/,E� 3�������������������� =5=625=87�������.DB-Y)-R 3�������������������� 3���������������������3�������������������� 3���������������������L**?D̂+Y�J]�������������������������� ���������>D@/,�.+̂+-B+E�H�QB-Y)-R :59:85:<;������ 75:9:5;94������� ���������������������������������������������L-Y?+/�O),,+? M/@+>D@/,�Ǹ*+-Y)@B?+E �=57675:28������ �654=;5:6;�������LYY��[UN�L(�L00?B/,E 468562:��������� 468562:����������b+EE��[UN�L.�L00?B/,E �256;:59:=������ �256;:59:=�������N-Y)-R�K/E1 25;865=;8������ 25;865=;8�������8

����"�y������������������"�����

�{���{|����%yz���

����"�������"��������������"�����

�$%$�����'��%����|����{��%�{'��y%����%�{$'%�%�$�%��y%��y%�������%�y���~����z'~��j�h�����

����������� ����������������� ������������������¡�¢£¢¢¤£¥¤£¢�¦§¡̈©¡¢©�ª£«¬££¬�������®��������������������� ���������®���������¡�¢£¢¢¤£¥¤£¢�¦©¡̈̄¡£̄�ª£«¬££¬



����� ����� ����� ��	�
��� ��� ����� ����� �������� !�����"��	� #$%&�� �%�$'	 �%�$'	 �%�$'	()*+(*,, ,(((++-+. /�012345671/8499: ��;/��<�49� �"4!=>�?�"4@A,*,BC .ADE(( A(,E((444444444444444 ,AFE((444444444444444 � .ADE(( (E((()*+(*,, ,(((++-+) 57662GG45HIJ12II4I26KJ!2I4J1! ��;:� 4L��� ��;I��MM4@A,*,BC ).FE(+ -.BE.A444444444444444 +.-E(-444444444444444 � ).FE(+ (E((()*+(*,, ,(((++-+) 57662GG45HIJ12II4I26KJ!2I4J1! ��;:� 4L��� ��;I��MM4@A,*,BC D,BE(+ FB(E+A444444444444444 +-AEB-444444444444444 � D,BE(+ (E((()*+(*,, ,(((++-,+ /H59J14I71467L�14I26KJ!2I4/JIG ��;I�N�����O4@A,*,BC +8+++E() A..E.)444444444444444 F++E+(444444444444444 � +8+++E() (E((()*+(*,, ,(((++-,+ /H59J14I71467L�14I26KJ!2I4/JIG ��;�������� 4@A,*,BC ,F.8ADBE-A +A,8),)E+(44444444 )A8+F,EFA4444444444 � ,F.8ADBE-A (E((()*+(*,, ,(((++-,+ /H59J14I71467L�14I26KJ!2I4/JIG !��;/I6I/4HK49�P�4!=���N�=�4@/;�=���=�4-)QC )8A.)EFB )8A.)EFB444444444444 ;44444444444444444444 ! (E(( )8A.)EFB()*+(*,, ,(((++-,+ /H59J14I71467L�14I26KJ!2I4/JIG !��;/I6I/4HK49�P�4!=���N�=�@2;�=���=�4,AQC F8.B.E+B ;44444444444444444444 F8.B.E+B444444444444 ! (E(( F8.B.E+B()*+(*,, ,(((++-,+ /H59J14I71467L�14I26KJ!2I4/JIG !��;/I6I/4HK49�P�4!=���N�=�4@:"��?���=�,AQC F8.B.E+B ;44444444444444444444 ;44444444444444444444 ! (E(( F8.B.E+B()*+(*,, ,(((++-+) 57662GG45HIJ12II4I26KJ!2I4J1! ��;:� 4L��� ��;I��MM4@A,*,BC B,DE(+ D.-E(+444444444444444 ,F+E((444444444444444 � B,DE(+ (E((()*+(*,, ,(((++-+) 57662GG45HIJ12II4I26KJ!2I4J1! ��;:� 4L��� ��;I��MM4@A,*,BC ))(E(+ -ADE,+444444444444444 +B-EB(444444444444444 � ))(E(+ (E((()*+A*,, ,(((++).+ J!R4J1G2617GJ�179 ��;:� 4L �;:>S"�N4J�M=4@-.*D+C ,.AED( +-DEAA444444444444444 +D+EAF444444444444444 � ,.AED( (E((()*+A*,, ,(((++)-F 57662GG45HIJ12II4I26KJ!2I4J1! ��;:� 4L��� ��;I��MM4@A,*,BC ))(E(+ -ADE,+444444444444444 +B-EB(444444444444444 � ))(E(+ (E((()*+A*,, ,(((++A,A IG7G2407G26462I�H6!24!�1G6�945�76��;4:���N4@-.E,FQ*D(EAAQC DAF8,A-E+. -+,8ADAE-,44444444 +)(8D+)EAA44444444 � DAF8,A-E+. (E((()*+A*,, ,(((++A,A IG7G2407G26462I�H6!24!�1G6�945�76��;4J�����?�4@-.E,F4*4D(EAAC AD8FF,E.- D-8,F.EA,4444444444 ,+8(.FE,,4444444444 � AD8FF,E.- (E((()*+A*,, ,(((++A,B IG7G2407G26462I�H6!24!�1G6�945�76��;4:���N4@-.E,FQ*D(EAAQC .(F8+-BEF. )D(8,))EB-44444444 ,D,8BB+EDD44444444 � .(F8+-BEF. (E((()*+A*,, ,(((++A,B IG7G2407G26462I�H6!24!�1G6�945�76��;4J�����?�4@-.E,F4*4D(EAAC .F8ADBE-- )A8D()E(B4444444444 ,)8,D,EF)4444444444 � .F8ADBE-- (E(((A*,(*,, ,(((+F+)- /�012345671/8499: ��;/��<�49� �"4!=>�?�"4@A,*,BC )8FFAED( -8D)FE((444444444444 +8AA-ED(444444444444 � )8FFAED( (E(((A*,(*,, ,(((+F+)D /H59J14I71467L�14I26KJ!2I4/JIG ��;I�N�����O4@A,*,BC ,8)DDEA- +8.+,E+F444444444444 A-FE)+444444444444444 � ,8)DDEA- (E(((A*,(*,, ,(((+F+)D /H59J14I71467L�14I26KJ!2I4/JIG ��;�������� 4@A,*,BC FD,8..FE)A ,D-8+DDE--44444444 .B8BFBE,F4444444444 � FD,8..FE)A (E(((A*,(*,, ,(((+F+)D /H59J14I71467L�14I26KJ!2I4/JIG !��;/I6I/4HK49�P�4!=���N�=�4@/;�=���=�4-)QC BAFE+A BAFE+A444444444444444 ;44444444444444444444 ! (E(( BAFE+A(A*,(*,, ,(((+F+)D /H59J14I71467L�14I26KJ!2I4/JIG !��;/I6I/4HK49�P�4!=���N�=�@2;�=���=�4,AQC D+,ED, D+,ED,444444444444444 ! (E(( D+,ED,(A*,(*,, ,(((+F+)D /H59J14I71467L�14I26KJ!2I4/JIG !��;/I6I/4HK49�P�4!=���N�=�4@:"��?���=�,AQC D+,ED, ;44444444444444444444 ;44444444444444444444 ! (E(( D+,ED,(A*,,*,, ,(((+F,.D 57662GG45HIJ12II4I26KJ!2I4J1! ��;:� 4L��� ��;I��MM4@A,*,BC AD.E(+ D-)E-.444444444444444 ,+,ED,444444444444444 � AD.E(+ (E(((A*,,*,, ,(((+F,.D 57662GG45HIJ12II4I26KJ!2I4J1! ��;:� 4L��� ��;I��MM4@A,*,BC A.,E(+ DA(E,D444444444444444 ,,+EA)444444444444444 � A.,E(+ (E(((A*,,*,, ,(((+F,.D 57662GG45HIJ12II4I26KJ!2I4J1! ��;:� 4L��� ��;I��MM4@A,*,BC .,-E(+ ))DE,.444444444444444 ,DBEA,444444444444444 � .,-E(+ (E(((A*,,*,, ,(((+FF,. /�012345671/8499: ��;/��<�49� �"4!=>�?�"4@A,*,BC +8(+,ED( A,.E((444444444444444 ,BFED(444444444444444 � +8(+,ED( (E(((A*,,*,, ,(((+FF-B J!R4J1G2617GJ�179 ��;:� 4L �;:>S"�N4J�M=4@-.*D+C +8B.BEAD .F(EF.444444444444444 .)BEF)444444444444444 � +8B.BEAD (E(((A*,,*,, ,(((+FFF+ 25LH/ ��;4G���;4!=?�47NN�@A,*,BC -8BF)E(. F8-B+E.B444444444444 +8FD-E++444444444444 � -8BF)E(. (E(((A*,,*,, ,(((+FFF+ 25LH/ ��;4G���;4I�"��O@A,*,BC F8.(.E), ,8B+-E.F444444444444 +8(.-E).444444444444 � F8.(.E), (E(((A*,,*,, ,((((+FF+ 25LH/ ��;4G���;4!=?�47NN�@A,*,BC F8FF-E-) ,8-((EB+444444444444 .FFE)D444444444444444 � F8FF-E-) (E(((A*,,*,, ,((((+FF+ 25LH/ ��;4G���;4I�"��O@A,*,BC +8,A)EA- .+.E,D444444444444444 FDAE-.444444444444444 � +8,A)EA- (E(((A*,,*,, ,(((+FFA+ 6�"�T47�U��?��4V47??=N����? ��;:� 4L��� ��;I�"��O4@A,*,BC D8+ADE(( F8A,)E((444444444444 +8--.E((444444444444 � D8+ADE(( (E(((A*,,*,, ,(((+FFA+ 6�"�T47�U��?��4V47??=N����? ��;:� 4L��� ��;I�"��O4@A,*,BC -8-DDE(( F8,(AE)(444444444444 +8,-AE-(444444444444 � -8-DDE(( (E(((A*,,*,, ,(((+F-D. 25LH/ ��;4G���;4!=?�47NN�@A,*,BC ,8)..EF+ +8.-FED(444444444444 ADDEB+444444444444444 � ,8)..EF+ (E(((A*,,*,, ,(((+F-D. 25LH/ ��;4G���;4I�"��O@A,*,BC ,DDEF- +BFEB-444444444444444 A+ED(44444444444444444 � ,DDEF- (E(()*F(47NN�>�" /I6I/ ��;�������� 4@A,*,BC FDD8(((E(( ,DD8)((E((44444444 ..8-((E((4444444444 � FDD8(((E(( (E(()*F(47NN�>�" /=<��O45���U ��;/��<�49� �"4!=>�?�"4@A,*,BC F((E(( ,+)E((444444444444444 B-E((44444444444444444 � F((E(( (E((;44444444444444444444 ;44444444444444444444 (E(( (E((;44444444444444444444 ;44444444444444444444 (E(( (E((,8)D)8F(.EA- +8.(A8A(,E.+ A--8+(DE+F ,8)F.8)F)EA. +)8)A,E.D!����M�N���?4=M4/�?SE0W42�U�� 44447P=>��4,(,,*()*+( ,D.8F,DEF+X444444,(,,*()*+A +8)-)8-A+E-AX44 :"��?���=�;4 -8D(+EA(4444444444444,(,,*(A*,( F)F8BBDE+,X44444 4 (E((6�N=�N�"�U4,(,,*(A*,, ,B8FAFE+.X4444444 (E((6�N=�N�"�U4,(,,*(A*,A ,8.D-E)DX444444444 (E((6�N=�N�"�U)*F(47NN�>�" FDD8F((E((X44444 �: ,8)F.8)F)EA.44444 (E((6�N=�N�"�U!7: +)8)A,E.D4444444444,8)D)8F(.EA-X444444:������U4SO YYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYY YYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYY444444444444L���4Z=>NW /���7���=[�U4SO YYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYY YYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYY4444444444447�U���4L�""�� /���

�����\�����4���]����4̂���4��_��̀]������]4�a4�b��#�̀����4a��4_�4���̀��4�#���c$'�4def4gegg

hijklm4nopp qrsrpottu4vrswxy4zu4hijklm4nopp4qopx{4|}||~}�~}|4��{��{��4�}��}}�nrttx�m4�wy�xoqrsrpottu4vrswxy4zu4nrttx�m4�wy�xo4qopx{4|}||~}�~}|4��{��{��4�}��}}�



����������	
������ ������� ������������ �������� �!�"��#$�%&�'�())�*+*,+-�./+01234�1506-7,867509:;<=>?�@<ABCDEF<B<=GF�H�IJ@JI ��K�K���LM:;<=>?�@<ABCDEF<B<=GF�H�NOPQI ��KR���S��R�TAG?�UV�WX<YFY=GU=�WY?B<=GF K�KKZ=G<E<FG�Z=>UB< ��S���L�[G\<E�@<ABCDEF<B<=GFH�PAF> K�KK:;<=>?�@<ABC�H�IJ@JI��]:̂@_ :>>EDYX ��L�MKL�K�:;<=>?�@<ABC�H�NOPQI�]:̂@_ :>>EDYX MSR�M�K��RTAG?�UV�WX<YFY=GU=�WY?B<=GF�]:̂@_ :>>EDYX R�R�M���R�+̀44�70a571+�b.2*+0649I[cdNe�O@:dI��ffW �̂�K̂MKMM ]�SL�KK_O:@@Ngg�OQJZdNJJ�JN@hZTNJ�ZdT �̂�K̂MKMM ]��R�K�_O:@@Ngg�OQJZdNJJ�JN@hZTNJ�ZdT �̂�K̂MKMM ]LM��K�_IQOfZd�J:d�@:P[d�JN@hZTNJ�IZJg �̂�K̂MKMM ]MLL�����MS_O:@@Ngg�OQJZdNJJ�JN@hZTNJ�ZdT �̂�K̂MKMM ]�ML�K�_O:@@Ngg�OQJZdNJJ�JN@hZTNJ�ZdT �̂�K̂MKMM ]��K�K�_ZTi�ZdgN@d:gZ[d:f �̂�ŜMKMM ]M�S�LK_O:@@Ngg�OQJZdNJJ�JN@hZTNJ�ZdT �̂�ŜMKMM ]��K�K�_Jg:gN�c:gN@�@NJ[Q@TN�T[dg@[f�O[:@I �̂�ŜMKMM ]�����K���R_Jg:gN�c:gN@�@NJ[Q@TN�T[dg@[f�O[:@I �̂�ŜMKMM ]�����KS��R_I[cdNe�O@:dI��ffW ŜMK̂MKMM ]��RRS�LK_IQOfZd�J:d�@:P[d�JN@hZTNJ�IZJg ŜMK̂MKMM ]RLS�L�S��M_O:@@Ngg�OQJZdNJJ�JN@hZTNJ�ZdT ŜMM̂MKMM ]SL��K�_O:@@Ngg�OQJZdNJJ�JN@hZTNJ�ZdT ŜMM̂MKMM ]S�M�K�_O:@@Ngg�OQJZdNJJ�JN@hZTNJ�ZdT ŜMM̂MKMM ]�M��K�_I[cdNe�O@:dI��ffW ŜMM̂MKMM ]��K�M�LK_ZTi�ZdgN@d:gZ[d:f ŜMM̂MKMM ]������SL_NOPQI ŜMM̂MKMM ]��S�L�S�_NOPQI ŜMM̂MKMM ]������MK_@YXj\�:=k<EF<=�l�:FFU>AYG<F ŜMM̂MKMM ]L��SL�KK_@YXj\�:=k<EF<=�l�:FFU>AYG<F ŜMM̂MKMM ]���LL�KK_NOPQI ŜMm̂MKMM ]M��L���L_ieMM�:>>EDYX :>>EDYX ]RLL�RKK�KK_����������	
������ n����� �on�po�qqrns��������������tuuv�w�x�ty�t		z{��� s�o���rqn�|
��v�w�x�t}�t		z{��� ~�o�p�o���r����������������@UD=kA=; ]K�R�_�����������	
�n����� �op�o�pr��������������WE<jYE<k�C?����������������������������� ��������������PYGG��UD>� IYG<:jjEU�<k�C?����������������������������� ��������������:=kE<Y�PAXX<E IYG<

�x}�t��t���}xy�}�

����������� ��������������������������������������� ��¡ ¢¡ ��£¤�¥¦�¥ �§ ̈©  ©�����ª��«��ª���������������������������ª��«��ª���������� ��¡ ¢¡ ��£¬�¤ �¥�§ ̈©  ©



DSRSD/EBMUD RECYCLED WATER AUTHORITY 

TREASURER’S REPORT FOR JULY 31, 2022

STAFF REPORT 

Attached is the DERWA Treasurer’s Report for the month ending July 31, 2022. A summary of 

transactions and recommendation follows. 

Revenues/Funding: During the month, $1,350,680 in agency reimbursements and $1,962 in 

interest were received. Fiscal year-to-date revenue for FY23 totaled ($230,790); accrual reversals 

totaled ($1,583,432).  No other miscellaneous payments were received this month. 

Expenses: Current month disbursements were $395,213. Fiscal year-to-date expenditures for FY23 

total ($355,300); of which ($355,300) was for operating expenses. Accrual reversals totaled 

($750,513).  Expenditures do not reflect all staff and consultant costs incurred but not yet billed to 

DERWA in FY23. 

Cash: The cash balance at July 31, 2022 was $2,760,746. 

Submitted by: 

Richard Lou 

Treasurer 

Dated: July 22, 2022 

Prepared by___________________ (M. Houck) 

Reviewed by__________________ (A. Miller) 

Houck, Matt
Digitally signed by Houck, 
Matt 
Date: 2022.08.22 16:52:36 
-07'00'

Miller, 
Andrea

Digitally signed by 
Miller, Andrea 
Date: 2022.08.30 
13:00:10 -07'00'

Richard Lou (Aug 30, 2022 13:50 PDT)
Richard Lou

Attachment 4



Program 
Budget @ FY 

2023

Expenditures   
FY 22 and Prior 

(a)

Expenditures 
Current Month 

Expenditures 
FY 23 YTD          

(b)

Expenditures 
Grand Total 

(a+b)

DSRSD EXP 
Grand Total

EBMUD EXP 
Grand Total

Pipeline Reach 1 - 7,560,517       - - 7,560,517         4,383,920    3,176,597     
Pipeline Reach 2 - 4,558,120       - - 4,558,120         3,882,264    675,856        
Pipeline Reach 3 - 2,286,003       - - 2,286,003         1,719,204    566,799        
Pipeline Reach 4 - 1,614,959       - - 1,614,959         363,685       1,251,274     
Pipeline Reach 5 - 1,430,991       - - 1,430,991         200,195       1,230,796     
Pipeline Reach 6 - 6,759,869       - - 6,759,869         430,784       6,329,085     
Treatment Plant - 15,732,794     - - 15,732,794       8,948,843    6,783,951     
Pump Stations - 8,563,294       - - 8,563,294         6,776,648    1,786,646     
Water Tanks - 12,393,483     - - 12,393,483       7,221,552    5,171,931     
Phase 2 Pipeline & Pump Station - 3,462,938       - - 3,462,938         - 3,462,938     
Backbone Corrosion - 1,109,004       - - 1,109,004         122,302       986,702        
SCADA - 341,726          - - 341,726            194,784       146,942        
EBMUD Pipeline Phase 2, 3 &4 - 602,193          - - 602,193            - 602,193        
Fine Screening - 927,811          - - 927,811            528,852       398,959        
New/Replacement Capital <50K 208,000         321,987          - - 321,987            183,533       138,454        
MF/UV Control Programing Update - 144,366          - - 144,366            82,289         62,077          
Program Planning & Air Relief - 5,491,623       - - 5,491,623         2,696,685    2,794,938     
Planning  Prior Years - 3,665,330       - - 3,665,330         1,796,012    1,869,318     
Permanent Suppl. Supply 400,000         1,481,442       - - 1,481,442         859,236       622,206        
PSR-1 VFD Replacement - - - - - - - 
Air Relief Valve Rehabilitation/Replacement 45,000           - - - - - - 
SFUV and MF Operational Analysis - 41,552            - - 41,552              19,114         22,438          
Chlorine Mixer Replacement 42,000           12,622            - - 12,622              5,806           6,816            
SFUV Cable Harness Replacement 68,000           82,672            - - 82,672              38,029         44,643          
UV Lamp Electrical Connector Replacement 50,000           126,635          1,898 - 126,635            58,252         68,383          
HVAC Replacements 76,000           - - - - - - 
TIPS VFD Upgrades 63,000           - - - - - - 
MF Membrane Replace - 698,833          - - 698,833            335,440       363,393        
LVAMWA Connection - - - - - - - 
6th RWTP Sand Filter - 255 - - 255 27 228 
DWR IRWM- Prop 84 Rd 3 Drought Project - 16,432            - - 16,432              8,216           8,216            
PSR1 /Recy. Water Treatment Expansion 35,000           15,524,095     - - 15,524,095       9,814,518    5,709,577     
Pleasanton Capital Billing/Contingency - 5,795,139       - - 5,795,139         - 5,795,139     
Capitalized Interest - 1,960,872       - - 1,960,872         960,827       1,000,045     

987,000         102,707,557   1,898 - 102,707,557     51,631,017  51,076,540   

OPERATING - ITEM
Program 

Budget @ FY 
2023

Expenditures   
FY 22 and 
Prior (a)

Expenditures 
Current Month 

Expenditures 
FY 23 YTD          

(b)

Expenditures 
Grand Total 

(a+b)

DSRSD  EXP 
Grand Total

EBMUD EXP 
Grand Total

DERWA Program Manager 245,000         3,942,071       14,004              - 3,942,071         2,824,266    1,117,805     
Treasurer 100,000         3,009,894       16,312              - 3,009,894         2,257,420    752,474        
Legal Counsel 75,000           545,997          7,350 (300) 545,697            409,273       136,424        
Secretary 20,000           254,014          2,656 - 254,014            190,510       63,504          
Other 130,000         1,734,329       - - 1,734,329         1,300,747    433,582        
Operation and Maintenance Detail 4,000,000      27,649,892     352,993            (355,000)         27,294,892       20,811,790  6,483,102     
Debt Service 1,645,513      28,611,112     - - 28,611,112       15,346,609  13,264,503   

6,215,513      65,747,309     393,315            (355,300)         65,392,009       43,140,615  22,251,394   

PROJECT TOTALS 7,202,513 168,454,866 395,213 (355,300) 168,099,566 94,771,632 73,327,934

REVENUES & FUNDING Current 
Month Fiscal Year

Agency Contribution
DSRSD - - 
EBMUD - - 
Pleasanton - - 

Agency Reimbursements - DSRSD 893,383         (101,822)         
Agency Reimbursements - EBMUD 232,834         (40,376)           
Commercial Paper Issued - - 
Pleasanton payments 224,463         (88,835)           
Interest / Contracts 1,962             243 
Misc Income - - 

TOTAL REVENUES & FUNDING 1,352,642      (230,790)         

CASH AVAILABLE
Current 
Month Fiscal Year

Beginning Cash 1,805,280      1,805,280       Prepared by   ________________________ _________
Beg. Balance Adj (Prior Year Accruals) - 832,919          Matt Houck Date
Less: Reinvested Laif Interest (1,963)            (1,963)            
Rounding - - 

Approved by  ________________________ _________
Total Revenues & Funding 1,352,642      (230,790)         Andrea Miller Date
Total Expenditures (395,213)        355,300          
Ending Cash 2,760,746      2,760,746       

0

Total Operating Program Element

CAPITAL - PROJECT

Total Capital Impr. Proj. Element

DSRSD/EBMUD RECYCLED WATER AUTHORITY
TREASURER'S REPORT

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JULY 31, 2022

Houck, Matt Digitally signed by Houck, Matt 
Date: 2022.08.22 16:53:35 -07'00'

Miller, Andrea
Digitally signed by Miller, 
Andrea 
Date: 2022.08.30 13:02:51 
-07'00'



Check Check Payee Category TOTAL DSRSD EBMUD Operating Capital
Date Number Amount Amount Amount

07/20/22 200013164 DOWNEY BRAND, LLP Op-Derwa Legal Counsel (72/28) 6,337.50 4,563.00            1,774.50            O 6,337.50 0.00
07/20/22 200013165 DUBLIN SAN RAMON SERVICES DIST Op-Secretary (72/28) 2,655.74 1,912.13            743.61 O 2,655.74 0.00
07/20/22 200013165 DUBLIN SAN RAMON SERVICES DIST Op-Operating (72/28) 352,993.67 254,155.44        98,838.23          O 352,993.67 0.00
07/20/22 200013165 DUBLIN SAN RAMON SERVICES DIST Cap-DSRSD UV Lamp Connector (D-portion 46%) 873.17 873.17 - C 0.00 873.17
07/20/22 200013165 DUBLIN SAN RAMON SERVICES DIST Cap-DSRSD UV Lamp Connector(E-portion 27%) 512.52 512.52 C 0.00 512.52
07/20/22 200013165 DUBLIN SAN RAMON SERVICES DIST Cap-DSRSD UV Lamp Connector (Pleasanton27%) 512.52 - - C 0.00 512.52
07/22/22 200013295 BARRETT BUSINESS SERVICES INC Op-Prg Manager-Staff (72/28) 759.01 546.49 212.52 O 759.01 0.00
07/22/22 200013295 BARRETT BUSINESS SERVICES INC Op-Prg Manager-Staff (72/28) 792.01 570.25 221.76 O 792.01 0.00
07/22/22 200013295 BARRETT BUSINESS SERVICES INC Op-Prg Manager-Staff (72/28) 924.01 665.29 258.72 O 924.01 0.00
07/22/22 200013329 DOWNEY BRAND, LLP Op-Derwa Legal Counsel (72/28) 1,012.50 729.00 283.50 O 1,012.50 0.00
07/22/22 200013348 ICF INTERNATIONAL Op-Prg Mgr-Public Info (49/51) 1,898.75 930.39 968.36 O 1,898.75 0.00
07/22/22 200013331 EBMUD Op- Trea- Cost Acct(72/28) 4,836.09 3,481.98            1,354.11            O 4,836.09 0.00
07/22/22 200013331 EBMUD Op- Trea- Salary(72/28) 3,909.62 2,814.93            1,094.69            O 3,909.62 0.00
07/22/22 200001331 EBMUD Op- Trea- Cost Acct(72/28) 3,334.46 2,400.81            933.65 O 3,334.46 0.00
07/22/22 200001331 EBMUD Op- Trea- Salary(72/28) 1,276.74 919.25 357.49 O 1,276.74 0.00
07/22/22 200013371 Ralph Andersen & Associates Op-Prg Manager-Salary (72/28) 5,175.00 3,726.00            1,449.00            O 5,175.00 0.00
07/22/22 200013371 Ralph Andersen & Associates Op-Prg Manager-Salary (72/28) 4,455.00 3,207.60            1,247.40            O 4,455.00 0.00
07/22/22 200013459 EBMUD Op- Trea- Cost Acct(72/28) 2,699.31 1,943.50            755.81 O 2,699.31 0.00
07/22/22 200013459 EBMUD Op- Trea- Salary(72/28) 255.34 183.84 71.50 O 255.34 0.00

- - 0.00 0.00
- - 0.00 0.00

395,212.96 283,623.07 111,077.37 393,314.75 1,898.21

Certificates of Disb.
Wk Ending    Amount

 2022/07/20 363,885.12$     
 2022/07/22 28,373.19$       Pleasanton- 512.52 
 2022/07/27 2,954.65$         0.00 Reconciled

0.00 Reconciled
0.00 Reconciled

OP 393,314.75        0.00 Reconciled
CAP 1,898.21            

395,212.96$        

Prepared by _______________________ ___________________
            Matt Houck Date

Approved by _______________________ ___________________
            Andrea Miller Date

DSRSD/EBMUD RECYCLED WATER AUTHORITY
SUMMARY OF EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED
July 31, 2022

Houck, Matt Digitally signed by Houck, Matt 
Date: 2022.08.22 16:53:56 -07'00'

Miller, Andrea Digitally signed by Miller, Andrea 
Date: 2022.08.30 13:03:19 -07'00'



Cash Balance as of 06/30/22 1,805,280.31  Reconciled to DERWA TR

Add member agency's contribution:

Agency Reimbursements - DSRSD 893,381.94
Agency Reimbursements - EBMUD 232,833.06
City of Pleasanton Payments 224,463.43
Interest Income 1,961.50
Other Reimbursements- Misc 0.00

Less invoice payments:
DOWNEY BRAND, LLP 7/20/2022 (6,337.50)
DUBLIN SAN RAMON SERVICES DIST 7/20/2022 (357,547.62)
BARRETT BUSINESS SERVICES INC 7/22/2022 (759.01)
BARRETT BUSINESS SERVICES INC 7/22/2022 (792.01)
BARRETT BUSINESS SERVICES INC 7/22/2022 (924.01)
DOWNEY BRAND, LLP 7/22/2022 (1,012.50)
ICF INTERNATIONAL 7/22/2022 (1,898.75)
EBMUD 7/22/2022 (8,745.71)
EBMUD 7/22/2022 (4,611.20)
Ralph Andersen & Associates 7/22/2022 (5,175.00)
Ralph Andersen & Associates 7/22/2022 (4,455.00)
EBMUD 7/27/2022 (2,954.65)

Cash Balance as of 07/31/22 2,762,707.28   

Less: reinvested Laif interest (1,961.50)  

Rounding 0.22   

Cash Balance 07/31/22 2,760,746.00   

Prepared by    _________________________ ______________
  Matt Houck Date

Approved by    _________________________ ______________
  Andrea Miller Date

DERWA CASH REPORT

Houck, Matt Digitally signed by Houck, Matt 
Date: 2022.08.22 16:54:14 -07'00'

Miller, Andrea Digitally signed by Miller, Andrea 
Date: 2022.08.30 13:03:53 -07'00'



Item 6.C 

Prepared by: RL                                                                            Reviewed by:  _JL   
 
 

 
 

DERWA 
Summary & Recommendation 

 
Approve Quarterly Investment Report for March 31, and June 30, 2022 

 
Summary: 
 
Section 53646 of the Government Code allows the Treasurer of the Authority to submit 
to the Authority Manager, the Internal Auditor, and the Board of Directors a quarterly 
investment report.  It also stipulates that the investment report must include the types of 
investments in which the Authority has invested its funds, the issuer, date of maturity, 
the value of the investment at maturity, and the dollar amount that is invested in the 
security.    
 
The investments held by the Authority in the State of California Local Agency Investment 
Fund on March 31 and June 30 were $1,000,000.00. The investment portfolio is in full 
compliance with the Board’s adopted policy regarding the Authority’s investments. 
 
In compliance with Section 53646(b)3 of the Government Code, this report denotes that 
the Authority will be able to meet expenditure requirements for the next six months from 
revenues/reimbursements/contributions from member agencies. 
 
Recommendation: 
 
The Treasurer recommends the DERWA Board of Directors approve, by Motion, the 
Quarterly Investment Report for March 31, and June 30, 2022. 
 
September 26, 2022 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Item 6.D 

Prepared by     CF    Reviewed by     JL  

DERWA 
Summary & Recommendation 

Approve Task Order No. 19 for Fiscal Year 2022-23 for  
Public Information Services with ICF Jones & Stokes, Inc. 

Summary: 

A component of DERWA program management includes public information efforts. The program 
activities consist of updating informational materials, website maintenance, and coordination of 
an annual communications roundtable exercise for DERWA, EBMUD, DSRSD, and the City of 
Pleasanton. These activities have been provided by ICF Jones & Stokes, Inc. since 2002 
through a professional services agreement and associated annual task orders. 

Proposed Task Order No. 19 (attached) would continue ICF Jones & Stokes, Inc. support for 
public information and agency outreach activities from October 1, 2022, through June 30, 2023. 
The estimated cost of the work for Task Order No. 19 is $42,000.  

The largest expense in the proposed task order is the communications roundtable exercise. Due 
to the COVID-19 pandemic, a communications roundtable activity has not been held for the last 
two years. Proposed Task Order No. 19 includes the communications roundtable exercise, 
tentatively planned for the spring. Moving forward, staff anticipates an annual review of public 
information programming to occur at the start of each fiscal year.  

Recommendation: 

The Authority Manager recommends the DERWA Board of Directors approve, by Motion, Task 
Order No. 19 to Professional Services Agreement A08-03, dated August 18, 2008, with ICF 
Jones & Stokes Inc. for the period October 1, 2022, through June 30, 2023, in an amount not to 
exceed $42,000. 

September 26, 2022 

Attachment 

1. Task Order No. 19



 Dublin San Ramon Services District – East Bay Municipal Utility District 
Recycled Water Authority (DERWA) 

Operations Phase 
Public Information / Agency Outreach Program 

Draft Scope of Work - Task Order No. 19 
October 1, 2022 – June 30, 2023 

Task 19.   Public Information / Agency Outreach Activities 

19.1 Communications Roundtable and Tour of Water Recycling Plant 
Organize and implement the annual Communications Roundtable for DSRSD, 
EBMUD, and the City of Pleasanton.  In coordination with agency staff, facilitate 
the planning and logistics for the half-day training session and a tour of the Water 
Recycling Plant either in conjunction with the Roundtable or separate at a time 
prior to the Roundtable event.  Manage all aspects of the Roundtable including 
the facility arrangements; develop the invitation, agenda, scenarios, monitor 
RSVPs and coordinate updates of the program materials and implement changes 
to the Communication Roundtable resources, then staff and facilitate the training 
session. Coordinate tour of Water Recycling Plant for new agency employees, 
including invitations, RSVPs, agenda, schedule and check-in of attendees at 
tour. 

19.2 Informational Materials 
Update all materials, including the program website, to ensure they accurately 
reflect the current state of the program, including any JPA developments, 
construction updates, or customer news.  Provide online access to all materials 
to program staff and employees. 

19.3   Website Maintenance 
Provide ongoing maintenance including making refinements to the site (including 
updating photos and content), fixing broken links, and updating existing HTML 
text on the site.  Update content to website as requested. 

Attachment 1



SRVRWP Public Information/Agency Outreach Program (TO 19)

Norgaard Tickler Osborn Conley Cayapan
Ingrid Jeni Michelle John Charlotte

Labor Classification Proj Dir Sr Consult III Sr Consult III Sr Consult I
Sr Tech 
Analyst

Task Labor Total Direct Costs Total Price 
19.1  Communications Roundtable and Recycling Plant Tour 25.0 50.0 40.0 10.0 $27,600 $800 $28,400
19.2  Informational Materials 4.0 4.0 10.0 8.0 $5,420 $5,420
19.3  Website Maintenance 4.0 10.0 20.0 $8,120 $8,120
Total hours 33.0 54.0 60.0 18.0 20.0
Billing Rates $280 $210 $210 $170 $245
Subtotal $9,240 $11,340 $12,600 $3,060 $4,900 $41,140
Mark-up on Direct Expenses : 10% $80.00
Direct expense subtotal $880.00
Total price $42,000.00
OPTIONAL TASKS
19.4  New Website Development Plan 4.0 4.0 15.0 15.0
Subtotal $1,120 $840 $3,150 $0 $3,675 $8,785 $8,785

Consulting Staff

Employee Name



Item 7.A 

Prepared by JL  Reviewed by ____ 

 

DERWA 
Summary & Recommendation 

 
Approve Proclamation for Frank Mellon’s 
Service on the DERWA Board of Directors 

 
 
Summary: 
 
Director Frank Mellon advised the Board of his intention to retire from the DERWA Board at the 
end of 2022.  He has served as a DERWA Board Member for 23 years, including as Chair and 
Vice Chair in several years, making significant contributions to the success of DERWA. 
 
Recommendation: 
 
The Authority Manager recommends the DERWA Board of Directors approve, by Motion, the 
Proclamation of Appreciation for Service to DERWA by Frank Mellon. 
 
September 26, 2022 
 
Attachment 
 

1. Frank Mellon Proclamation 



  Attachment 1 
 

   
 

DERWA 
PROCLAMATION FOR SERVICE 

 
 

WHEREAS, the Dublin San Ramon Services District●East Bay Municipal Utility District 
Recycled Water Authority (DERWA) was formed by its Member Agencies to implement a 
recycled water program from a public policy perspective that benefits portions of the San 
Ramon and Livermore-Amador Valleys; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Members of the DERWA Board of Directors have diligently worked to 
achieve the mission of providing a cost-effective, reliable, and consistent supply of 
recycled water to the communities served by Dublin San Ramon Services District and 
East Bay Municipal Utility District; and 
 
WHEREAS, Frank Mellon has contributed to the further development of this partnership 
and has remained a committed and staunch supporter of DERWA; and 
 
WHEREAS, Frank Mellon has provided invaluable leadership, support, and steadfast 
engagement in ensuring a streamlined, cost-effective approach to managing DERWA via 
shared Member Agency staff; and 
 
WHEREAS, Frank Mellon has been a tireless advocate of exploring and pursuing 
supplemental wastewater supply sources to bolster DERWA’s ability to meet growing 
customer demand such as the recently implemented wastewater diversion project in 
partnership with Central Contra Costa Sanitary District which provides an additional 
700,000 gallons a day for peak summer demand; and 
 
WHEREAS, Frank Mellon has led, supported, reviewed, and approved the expansion of 
the recycled water transmission and distribution system; and  
 
WHEREAS, Frank Mellon was a strong proponent for the completed Expansion of the 
Recycled Water Treatment Plant; and   
 
WHEREAS, Frank Mellon has unfailingly brought humor and levity to the arduous 
business of developing a robust recycled water program in DERWA’s service area; and 
 
WHEREAS, Frank Mellon, representing East Bay Municipal Utility District, served from 
1999 to 2022, and as Vice Chair in 2000, 2004, 2008, 2012, 2016, and 2020, and Chair 
in 2001, 2005, 2009, 2013, 2017 and 2021 for the DERWA Board of Directors.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED that the Board of Directors of the Dublin San 
Ramon Services District●East Bay Municipal Utility District Recycled Water Authority 
hereby expresses its sincere appreciation for the contributions of 
 

Frank Mellon 
 
Passed and adopted the 26th day of September 2022 by the DSRSD●EBMUD Recycled 
Water Authority Board of Directors. 
 
______________________________  ______________________________            

Marisol Rubio             John Coleman 
                   Chair                            Vice Chair 

 
_____________________________  ______________________________ 
      Georgean Vonheeder-Leopold    Nicole M. Genzale, CMC         
                       Director                     Authority Secretary 
 
 



Item 7.B 

Prepared by JL  Reviewed by ____ 

 

 
 DERWA 

Summary & Recommendation 
 

Approve Proclamation for John Rossi’s  
Service to DERWA as Authority Manager 

 
 
Summary: 
 
At the February 7, 2022, DERWA Board meeting, the Board of Directors decided to resume the 
practice of having a member agency serve as the Authority Manager, and therefore allowed the 
three-year Authority Manager contract with John Rossi’s employer, Ralph Andersen & 
Associates to expire on June 30, 2022.  For the past three years, Mr. Rossi has served DERWA 
and its member agencies well and contributed significantly to the success of DERWA. 
 
Recommendation: 
 
The Authority Manager recommends the DERWA Board of Directors approve, by Motion, the 
Proclamation for Service to DERWA by John Rossi. 
 
September 26, 2022 
 
Attachment 
 

1. John Rossi Proclamation 
 



  Attachment 1 
 

   
 

 
DERWA 

PROCLAMATION FOR SERVICE 
 
 

WHEREAS, the Dublin San Ramon Services District●East Bay Municipal Utility District Recycled 
Water Authority (DERWA) was formed by its Member Agencies to implement a recycled water 
program from a public policy perspective that benefits portions of the San Ramon and Livermore-
Amador Valleys; and 
 
WHEREAS, John Rossi brought over 30 years of knowledge and background in the water industry 
and has professionally provided outstanding service to DERWA, to the Member Agencies, and to 
the community; and 
 
WHEREAS, during his tenure as DERWA Authority Manager, John Rossi successfully collaborated 
with member agencies to implement demand management and allocation adjustments to reduce 
recycled water demands pursuant to the DERWA Sales Agreement; and  
 
WHEREAS, John Rossi successfully obtained an agreement with Dublin San Ramon Services 
District to provide conveyance, treatment, and disposal of supplemental supply water; and  
 
WHEREAS, John Rossi, executed a potable water agreement with the City of Pleasanton, offsetting 
DERWA’s supply shortages and improving the City’s water quality; and  
 
WHEREAS, John Rossi, secured an engagement agreement with Downey Brand, who is held in 
high regard within the water, wastewater, and recycled water communities to serve as DERWA 
General Counsel Services; and  
 
WHEREAS, John Rossi, collaborated with the member agencies to approve an interim agreement 
with Dublin San Ramon Services District and East Bay Municipal Utility District, which addresses 
updating agreements related to the supply and sale of recycled water for the DERWA Program; and  
 
WHEREAS, John Rossi has earned the trust, respect, and friendship of all who have worked with 
him; and 
 
WHEREAS, John Rossi has served as Authority Manager since June 2019, and has met or 
exceeded all expectations of the DERWA Board of Directors in the discharge of his duties. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED that the Board of Directors of the Dublin San Ramon 
Services District●East Bay Municipal Utility District Recycled Water Authority hereby expresses its 
sincere appreciation for the contributions of 
 

John Rossi 
 
Passed and adopted the 26th day of September 2022 by the DSRSD●EBMUD Recycled Water 
Authority Board of Directors. 
 
______________________________                         _________________________ 
           Marisol Rubio                   John Coleman 
                     Chair                                       Vice Chair 

 
______________________________      _________________________ 
       Georgean Vonheeder-Leopold                   Frank Mellon 
                       Director       Director 
 

________________________________ 
Nicole M. Genzale CMC 

Authority Secretary 



Item 7.C 

Prepared by JL Reviewed by ____ 

DERWA 
Summary & Recommendation 

Approve Proclamation for Susan Montague’s 
Service to DERWA as Administrative Support 

Summary: 

In October 2020, Ms. Montague advised the Board of Directors that she would be retiring and 
would no longer be able to serve as Administrative Support to DERWA. Ms. Montague began 
her service as Administrative Assistant and Office Manager in July 2007. Ms. Montague has 
contributed significantly over the years to the successful operations of DERWA. 

Recommendation: 

The Authority Manager recommends the DERWA Board of Directors approve, by Motion, the 
Proclamation of Appreciation for Service to DERWA by Susan Montague. 

September 26, 2022 

Attachment 

1. Susan Montague Proclamation



  Attachment 1 
 

   
 

DERWA 
PROCLAMATION FOR SERVICE 

 
 

WHEREAS, the Dublin San Ramon Services District●East Bay Municipal Utility District 
Recycled Water Authority (DERWA) was formed by its Member Agencies to implement a 
recycled water program from a public policy perspective that benefits portions of the San 
Ramon and Livermore-Amador Valleys; and 
 
WHEREAS, Susan “Sue” Montague has contributed greatly to the administrative and 
operational support of DERWA as its Administrative Assistant and Office Manager; and 
 
WHEREAS, Susan Montague began her service to DERWA on a three-month temporary 
assignment in July 2007, and remained a committed and loyal fixture of DERWA’s staff 
for over 13 years until her retirement in October 2020; and 
 
WHEREAS, Susan Montague has provided invaluable organization, dedicated support, 
and steadfast encouragement to DERWA’s mission, its Board of Directors, and three 
Authority Managers, Jim Bewley, Mike Tognolini, and John Rossi; and 
 
WHEREAS, Susan Montague has not only cheered DERWA on at its Board meetings, 
but also ensured its Directors and staff were well fed and in good spirits before taking on 
its serious business; and 
 
WHEREAS, Susan Montague performed her duties with earnest, diligence, and positivity, 
treating every task with the utmost importance, ensuring everything was “done and dusted,” 
and going above and beyond to ensure everything was in its proper place; and 
 
WHEREAS, Susan Montague did so in top-notch style while also donning the hat of the 
Livermore-Amador Valley Water Management Authority (LAVWMA) Administrative 
Assistant and Office Manager; and 
 
WHEREAS, Susan Montague earned the gratitude, respect, and friendship of all who have 
worked with her, and she is missed for her enduring kindness and bright cheer; and 
 
WHEREAS, Susan Montague retired from public life in October of 2020 and has settled into 
a much-deserved retirement with her family, her pets, and her garden to fill her time and 
her heart. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED that the Board of Directors of the Dublin San 
Ramon Services District●East Bay Municipal Utility District Recycled Water Authority 
hereby expresses its sincere appreciation for the contributions of 
 

Susan "Sue” Montague 
 
Passed and adopted the 26th day of September 2022 by the DSRSD●EBMUD Recycled 
Water Authority Board of Directors. 
 
______________________________                         _________________________ 
           Marisol Rubio                   John Coleman 
                     Chair                                       Vice Chair 

 
______________________________      _________________________ 
       Georgean Vonheeder-Leopold                   Frank Mellon 
                       Director       Director 
 

________________________________ 
Nicole M. Genzale CMC 

Authority Secretary 
 



Item 7.D 

Prepared by_JL   Reviewed by 

DERWA 
Summary & Recommendation 

Receive Presentation on Supplemental Supply Efforts and Provide Direction 

Summary: 

On March 29, 2022, DERWA, EBMUD, and DSRSD executed an Interim Agreement Related to 
the Supply and Sale of Recycled Water. The Interim Agreement is a short-term agreement that 
provides for DERWA and its member agencies to focus efforts on evaluating the feasibility of 
supplemental water supply and storage alternatives and demand management strategies. 
Reduced wastewater flows due to improved water use efficiency and conservation by customers 
have decreased recycled water supply available for the DERWA program. In addition, the City of 
Pleasanton’s use of recycled water for its recycled water program has reduced the amount of 
supply available for DERWA’s use. Without additional permanent supplemental supplies, the 
amount of wastewater available for the DERWA program will be insufficient to meet the buildout 
demands for the DERWA program. 

On September 26, 2022, staff will update the DERWA Board on potential supplemental supply 
and demand management efforts. The presentation will include the following: 

• Current demand, customer outreach, and strategies to encourage conservation
• Operational storage strategies to reduce peak summer day demands
• Current and future wastewater flow projections
• Temporary wastewater diversion project with Central Contra Costa Sanitary District
• Long-term supplemental supply and storage alternatives, including groundwater wells
• Recommended next steps for the Board’s discussion and consideration

Recommendation: 

The Authority Manager recommends the DERWA Board of Directors receive a presentation on 
supplemental supply and demand management efforts and provide direction to staff. 

September 26, 2022 


	DERWA Board Agenda 092622
	Agenda Item 6.A - Draft Minutes 220516
	Agenda Item 6.B - Treasurer's Reports
	Agenda Item 6.C - Quarterly Investment Report
	Agenda Item 6.D - ICF Task Order
	Agenda Item 7.A - Mellon Proclamation
	Agenda Item 7.B - Rossi Proclamation
	Agenda Item 7.C - Montague Proclamation
	Agenda Item 7.D - Supplemental Supply Update



